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Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, to enter into Sole Source amendments to existing agreements with the Contractors
listed below, to continue providing community health care coordination for children with special
health care needs, by exercising contract renewal options by increasing the total price limitation
by $548,695 from $681,041 to $1,229,736, inclusive of a shared price limitation of
$240,000 across the Contractors for environmental modifications and health-related services,
and extending the completion dates from June 30, 2026 to June 30, 2027, effective upon
Governor and Council approval. 88.15% Federal Funds. 11.85% General Funds.

Contractor

Name

Vendor

Code

Current Price

Limitation

Increase

(Decrease)

Revised

Total Price

Limitation

Approval History Note

Easter Seals

New

Hampshire,
Inc.

Manchester,
NH

177204 $281,041 $258,695 $539,736
0: July 10, 2024.
Item #12

*Price limitation of

$779,736 specified In
the attached

amendment reflects

the combined

individual and shared

price limitation amount.

Gateways
Community
Services, Inc.
Nashua,NH

155784 $240,000 $210,000 $450,000
0: July 24,2024,
item #15

"Price limitation of

$690,000 In the
attached amendment

reflects the combined

Individual and shared

price limitation amount.

Shared Price

Limitation N/A $160,000 $80,000 $240,000 N/A

Total $681,041 $548,695 $1,229,736

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2026 and 2027, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
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EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires ail amendments to agreements
originally approved as sole source to be identified as sole source. The Department originally
published Requests for Proposals to solicit for services in Regions VII and X. but received no
responses. The Department subsequently conducted outreach to community organizations and
identified the Contractors as willing and able to provide services in these coverage areas.
Additionally, the Department is adding the Region IX coverage area to the contract with Easter
Seals due to the prior Contractor for Region IX electing not to renew services.

The purpose of this request is to exercise contract renewal options for the Contractors to
continue providing enhanced Heaith Care Coordination and family support services to children
and youth, birth to twenty-one (21) years of age with chronic health conditions and their families,
in Regions VI, VII, IX, and X. This request will increase statewide coverage for children and
families who do not have access to Medicaid services or other community family support or health
coordination.

Approximately 320 individuals will be served during State Fiscal Years 2026 and 2027.

The Contractors assist individuals and families by helping them access resources,
navigate health and education systems, advocate for their needs, and connect with peer support.
Services may also include flexible funding for emergency needs such as specialty food, medicine,
and transportation, as well as assistance in building confidence and skills necessary to manage
chronic illness. Additionally, the Contractors will continue providing family support services, which
are a vital component of care, recognizing the essential role families play in the well-being and
development of children and youth with chronic health conditions. Efforts include, but are not
limited to, enhancing communication with schools, attending Individualized Education Plan
meetings, and making special arrangements during hospitalizations and discharge preparations.

The total price limitation includes a shared pool of funding specifically for environmental
modifications and health-related services, which further supports families in creating safe,
supportive, and accessible environments for their children.

The Department will continue monitor services by ensuring Contractors:

•  Share care plans with the families in at least 95% of cases;

•  Support 75% of children with special health care needs served, fourteen (14)
to twenty-one (21) years of age, in identifying a goal following completion of a
Transition Readiness Assessment Questionnaire; and

•  Demonstrate that 50% of children with special health care needs served,
fourteen (14) to twenty-one (21) years of age, achieved their goal when
reviewed at the end of each state fiscal year.

As referenced in Exhibit A of the original agreements, the parties have the option to extend
the agreements for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of
services, available funding, agreement of the parties, and Governor and Council approval. The
Department is exercising its option to renew services for one (1) of the two (2) years available.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, children with chronic health
conditions and their families may lose access to critical supportive services that are essential for
maintaining optimal health and stability. Without these services, families may struggle to
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coordinate complex health care needs, which could lead to increased hospitalizations, worsening
of chronic conditions, and heightened emotional and financial stress. The lack of support may
also impair the family caregivers' ability to maintain employment, further destabilizing households
already facing significant health-related challenges.

Area Served: Region VI (Amherst, Brookline, Hollis, Hudson, Litchfield, Mason,
Merrimack, Milford, Mont Vernon, Nashua, and Wilton); Region VII (Auburn, Bedford, Candia,
Goffstown, Hooksett, Londonderry, Manchester, and New Boston); Region IX (Barrington, Dover,
Durham, Lee, Madbury, Middleton, New Durham, Rochester, Rollinsford, and Strafford); Region
X (Atkinson, Chester, Danville, Derry, Hampstead, Newton, Pelham, Plaistow, Salem, Sandown,
and Windham).

Source of Federal Funds: ALN 93.994, FAIN B0452939 and ALN 93.667, FAINs
2401NHSOSR and 2501NHSOSR

Respectfully submitted.

Lo^Y" Weaver
Conqjnaissioner

ftr

The Department of Health and Human Services'Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



Fiscal Details

05-95-93-930510-3675 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS,

DLTSS-DEVELOPMENTAL SVCS, BUR-FAMILY CENTERED SERVICES, SOCIAL SERVICES BLOCK

GRANT

Easter Seals Vendor Code: 177204-B001

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2025
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93063675 $77,000 $0 $77,000

2025
502-

500891

Payments to

Providers
93063675 $17,078 $0 $17,078

2026
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93063675 $77,000 $36,870 $113,870

2026
502-

500891

Payments to
Providers

93063675 $17,078 $2,280 $19,358

2027
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93063675 $0 $150,725 $150,725

2027
502-

500891

Payments to

Providers
93063675 $0 $21,635 $21,635

Subtotal $188,156 $211,510 $399,666

Gateways Vendor Code: 155784-B001

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2025
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst and Relief
93063675 $60,000 $0 $60,000

2025
502-

500891

Payments to

Providers
93063675 $16,000 $0 $16,000

2026
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst and Relief
93063675 $60,000 $30,000 $90,000

2026
502-

500891

Payments to

Providers
93063675 $16,000 $0 $16,000

2027
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93063675 $0 $120,000 $120,000

2027
502-

500891

Payments to
Providers

93063675 $0 $16,000 $16,000

Subtotal $152,000 $166,000 $318,000

Total 3675 $340,156 $377,510 $717,666

Page 1 of 3



05-95-93-930510-3676 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS,
DLTSS-DEVELOPMENTAL SVCS, BUR-FAMILY CENTERED SERVICES, SPECIAL MEDICAL SERVICES

Easter Seals Vendor Code: 177204-B001

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2025
561-

500911
Specialty Clinics 93051000 $38,000 $0 $38,000

2025
562-

500912

Children with

Special Health
Care Needs

Assistance

93051001 $7,700 $0 $7,700

2026
074-

500589
Specialty Clinics 93051200 $39,485 $0 $39,485

2026
074-

500589

Children with

Special Health

Care Needs

Assistance

93051200 $7,700 $0 $7,700

2027
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93051200 $0 $47,185 $47,185

Subtotal $92,885 $47,185 $140,070

Gateways Vendor Code: 155784-B001

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2025
561-

500911
Specialty Clinics 93051000 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2025
562-

500912

Children with

Special Health

Care Needs

Assistance

93051001 $14,000 $0 $14,000

2026
074-

500589
Specialty Clinics 93051200 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2026
074-

500589

Children with

Special Health
Care Needs

Assistance

93051200 $14,000 $0 $14,000

2027
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93051200 $0 $44,000 $44,000

Subtotal $88,000 $44,000 $132,000

Total 3676 $180,885 $91,185 $272,070

Total HCC

Services
$521,041 $468,695 $989,736

Page 2 of 3



05-95-93-930510-3676 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS,

DLTSS-DEVELOPMENTAL SVCS, BUR-FAMILY CENTERED SERVICES, SPECIAL MEDICAL SERVICES

(100% GEN) - SHARED POOL

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2025
102-

500731

Children w/

Special Health

Care Needs

Assistance

93051001 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2026
102-

500731

Children w/

Special Health

Care Needs

Assistance

93051001 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2027
562-

500912

Children w/

Special Health
Care Needs

Assistance

93051001 $0 $65,000 $65,000

Subtotal $130,000 $65,000 $195,000

05-95-93-930510-3675 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS,

DLTSS-DEVELOPMENTAL SVCS, BUR-FAMILY CENTERED SERVICES, SOCIAL SERVICES BLOCK

GRANT (100% FED) SHARED POOL

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2025
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93073675 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2026
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93073675 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2027
074-

500589

Grants for Pub

Asst
93073675 $0 $15,000 $15,000

Subtotal $30,000 $15,000 $45,000

Total Price

All Vendors
$681,041 $548,695 $1,229,736

Page 3 of 3



Docusign Envelope ID; B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment#!

This Amendment to the Community Health Care Coordination for CSHCN contract is by and between the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Easter
Seals New Hampshire, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on July 10, 2024 (Item #12), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7., Completion Date, to read:

June 30, 2027

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8., Price Limitation, to read:

$779,736

This amount is inclusive of a shared price limitation of $240,000. See Exhibit C, Payment Terms.

3. Modify Exhibit A, Revisions to Standard Provisions, by adding Subsection 1.4., to read:

1.4. Paragraph 6, Compliance by Contractor with Laws and Regulations/Equal Employment
Opportunity, Subparagraph 6.1., is amended as follows:

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable statutes, laws, regulations, and orders of federal, state, county or municipal
authorities which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor, including, but not
limited to, RSA 151:21 Patients' Bill of Rights, civil rights and equal employment
opportunity laws, and the Governor's order on Respect and Civility in the Workplace,
Executive Order 2020-01. In addition, if this Agreement is funded in any part by monies
of the United States, the Contractor shall comply with all federal executive orders, rules,
regulations and statutes, and with any rules, regulations and guidelines as the State or
the United States issue to implement these regulations. The Contractor shall also comply
with all applicable intellectual property laws.

4. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services; Section 1.3., to read:

1.3. The Contractor must provide the Scope of Services in Regions VII and IX, as identified in the
tables below, and pursuant to Administrative Rule He-M 523.11, Table 523-1, the
Designation of Region Boundaries in New Hampshire:

Reaion VII

Auburn Candia Hooksett Manchester

Bedford Goffstown Londonderry New Boston

Reaion IX

Barrington Lee New Durham Strafford

Dover Madbury Rochester

Durham Middleton Rollinsford

>  DS

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-08-CSHCN-01-A01

A-S-1.3

Page 1 of 4

Contractor Initials
(T

Date
1/26/2026



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

Farmington Milton Somersworth

5. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services; Section 2, Staffing Requirements; by adding Subsection 2.8.,
to read;

2.8. The Contractor must ensure adequate staffing is available to provide comprehensive
services to families in Region VII and Region IX.

6. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms; Section 1., to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1. 74% Federal Funds.

1.1.1. 57.02% Social Services Block Grant, Administration for Children and Families,

as awarded on June 29, 2023; June 11, 2024; and January 14, 2025; ALN
93.667; FAINs 2301NHSOSR, 2401NHSOSR, and 2501NHSOSR.

1.1.2. 16.98% Maternal and Child Health Services, Health Resources & Services
Administration, as awarded on October 10, 2023 and September 11, 2024;
ALN 93.994; FAINs B0440148 and B0452939.

1.2. 26% General Funds.

7. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 3 (lead-in section only), to read:

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this agreement, net any other revenue received towards the services billed, and
shall be in accordance with the approved line items, as specified in Exhibit C-1, Budget through
Exhibit C-4 Amendment #1 Budget.

8. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, by adding Sections 3.3., through 3.4., to read:

3.3. The Contractor must provide the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Services, in compliance with
funding requirements.

3.4. The Contractor agrees that funding under this Agreement may be withheld in whole or in part
in the event of non-compliance with the terms and conditions of Exhibit B, Scope of Services.

9. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms Section 4.1., to read;

4.1. The Contractor may utilize a shared price limitation of $240,000 (included in the total Price
Limitation) for environmental modifications and health-related services, which is applicable
to all other contractors providing the services in Exhibit B, until this price limitation is reached.
Funding may be used for;

10. Add Exhibit C-3 Amendment #1 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

11. Add Exhibit C-4 Amendment #1 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-08-CSHCN-01-A01

A-S-1.3

Page 2 of4

Contractor Initials

-DS

Ck

Date
1/26/2026



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

All terms and conditions of the Contract not modified by this Amendment remain in full force and effect.
This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

1/28/2026

Date

-DocuSigned by:

TUa^

_*> 1323A24040DF496

Name: Melissa Hardy
Title:

Director, DLTSS

1/26/2026

Date

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

— DocuSigt

CaiLii
—B3B35BF

DocuSigned by:

WluA^
B3B35BFD976D42A... .

Name: Cathy Kuhn
Title

COO

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-08-CSHCN-01-A01

A-S-1.3

Page 3 of 4



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

-DocuSigned by:

1/28/2026

—Docusigned by:

748734844941460..

Date Name:Robyn Guarino
Title:

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. A-S-1.3

SS-2024-DLTSS-08-CSHCN-01-A01 Page 4 of 4



Exhibit C-3 Amendment #1 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

Budget Request for: Community Health Care Coordination for CSHCN (Region 9)

Budget Period Upon G+C Approval - June 30, 2027

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)15%

Line Item

Program Cost -

Funded by DHHS -
Partial SFY 26

Third Party Billing -
Partial SFY 26

Program Cost -

Funded by DHHS -
SFY 27

Third Party Billing -

SFY 27

1. Salary & Wages $15,214 $13,245 $27,748 $47,809

2. Fringe Benefits $4,564 $3,974 $8,324 $14,343

3. Consultants $0 $0 $0 $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and

Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0 $0 $0 $0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0 $0 $0 $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0 $0 $0 $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0 $0 $0 $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0 $0 $0 $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $1,667 $0 $500 $0

6. Travel $760 $0 $2,064 $0

7. Software $520 $0 $1,560 $0

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0 $0 $0 $0

8. (c) Other - $0 $0 $0 $0

Other FSC Activities $2,500 $0 $5,000 $0

Other Occupancy $750 $0 $1,575 $0

Other Telephone $369 $0 $690 $0

Other Flex Funds $5,700 $0 $18,625 $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Direct Costs $34,044 $17,219 $68,086 $62,152

Total Indirect Costs $5,106 $2,583 $10,214 $9,323

TOTAL $39,150 $19,802 $78,300 $71,475

Overall Total: $208,727

Contractor Initials:

,  DS

SS-2024-DLTSS-08-CSHCN-01-A01

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. Date:
1/26/2026
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Exhibit C-4, Budget - Amendment #1

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Easter Seals New Hampshire

Budget Request for:
Community Health Care Coordination for CSHCN
(Region 7)

Budget Period July 1,2026-June 30, 2027

indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)15%

Line item
Program Cost - Funded by

DHHS - SFY 2027

Third Party Billing -

SFY 2027

1. Salary & Wages $65,610 $16,713

2. Fringe Benefits $19,683 $5,014

3. Consultants $0 $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0 $0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0 $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0 $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0 $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0 $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $500 $0

6. Travel $4,128 $0

7. Software $0 $1,560

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $2,500 $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0 $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0 $0

Other- Occupancy $2,163 $0

Other- Flex Fund $20,000 $0

Other- Telephone $738 $0

Other -FSC Activities $7,500 $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0 $0

Total Direct Costs $122,822 $23,287

Total Indirect Costs 15% $18,423 $3,493

SUBTOTAL $141,245 $26,780

Total: $168,025

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-08-CSHCN-01-A01

Contractor Initials:
6k

Date:
1/26/2026



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that EASTER SEALS NEW

HAMPSHIRE, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on November

06, 1967. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 61290

Certificate Number: 0007785643

g/s

y

©

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this I Ith day of February A.D. 2026.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1 , ^Cynthia Ross , hereby certify tiiat:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc., which includes Manchester
Alcoholism Rehabilitation Center, a program of Easterseals NH. .

(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on _October 11,2023 , at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

(Date)

VOTED: That Maureen Beaureqard. President & CEO: Catherine Kuhn. Chief Operating Officer: Pamela Hawkes.
Chief Development Officer Michele Talwani. SVP Marketing & Communications or Bradford E. Cook. General

Counsel of the corporation.

(may list more than one person)
(Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

are duly authorized on behalf of Easter Seals New Hampshire. Inc. and Manchester Alcoholism Rehabilitation
Center to enter into contracts or agreements with the State

(Name of Corporation/ LLC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all documents,
agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may in his/her
judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. 1 hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for thirty
(30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify that it is understood that the State of New
Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s)
indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with ̂ he State of New Hampshire, all such
limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: January 21,2026
S^nafture of ElectecrOfficer
Name: Cynthia R<iss
Title: Assistant Secretary

Rev. 10/11/2023
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ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

8/27/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

US! Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

NAMEf'^^ Linda Jaeger, GIG
Ko. Ex.): 855 874-0123 noI:
add^ress: linda.jaeger@usi.com

[NSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURED

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

555 Auburn Street

Manchester, NH 03103

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D:

INSURER E :

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
INSR

SUBR
wvn POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EPF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

E  1 X| OCCUR
1 Liab

X X PHPK2592749022 09/01/2025 09/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000

CLAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea OGCurrence) $100,000

X Professiona MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000

POLICY JECT 1 X 1 LOC
OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $3,000,000

$

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY X X PHPK2592747022 09/01/2025 09/01/2026
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident) $1,000,000

X ANY AUTO

HEDULED

TOS
)N-OWNED

TOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

sc

Al
BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

X X
NC

Al

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

$

$

A X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

X X PHUB878203022 09/01/2025 09/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000

AGGREGATE $10,000,000

DED X RETENTION $$1 OK $

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y,
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 1 1
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

(Mandatory In NH)
If yes, desGfibe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $

A EDP PHPK2592749022 09/01/2025 09/01/2026 $1,619,050

Special Form IncI Theft

$500 Deductible

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)

'Supplemental Names*:Manchester Alcohol Rehabilitation Genter, Inc., dba The Farnum Genter, Easter Seals
VT, Inc.,*. The General Liability policy includes a Blanket Automatic Additional Insured Endorsement that
provides Additional Insured and a Blanket Waiver of Subrogation status to the Gertificate Holder, only when
there is a written contract or written agreement between the Named Insured and the Gertificate Holder that
requires such status, and only with regard to the above referenced on behalf of the Named Insured. The
(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

state of NH

Dept. of Health 8i Human Services

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

129 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 2
#350596012/M50588997

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
MRGZP
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ACORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

01/21/2026

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementfs).

PRODUCER

Howden US Specialty, LLC

7701 France Avenue South

Suite 500

Edina MN 55435-5288

nameI^'^^ Rich Camelio
PHONE fax
(A/C. No. Eitl: (Arc. No):

ADDRESS: Rich.Camelio@howdengroup.eom

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A: The North River Insurance Company 21105

INSURED

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc

555 Auburn Street

Manchester NH 03103

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E :

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 26-27 WC REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE
ADDL

mssi

SUBR

mji POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EPF

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DDh^YY) UMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE n OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE

POLICY I

OTHER

LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

OWNED

AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTION $

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, desait)e under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

X
PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

□ 406-741440-6 1/1/2026 1/1/2027
E L EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000

E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $  1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)

Department of Health & Human Services is listed as an additional insured where required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Health & Human Services

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

129 Pleasant St. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE « | -

Concord
1

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 i

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACOF
pRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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NONPROFIT COVER SHEET

A. Entity Name: Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.

B. Entity's Contact Information for Records Requests (e.g., resumes of key personnel; audited
financial statements):

Contract Signatory: Cathy Kuhn, COO - ckuhn@eastersealsnh.org
For records requests: Stephanie Hazen, Contracts Manager - shazen@eastersealsnh.org

C. List Board of Directors and Affiliations

Name fIdentifV anv additional rolefs) in

Parentheses)

E.g., John Doe (President)
Bryan Bouchard, Chairman

Affiliations

CMA & Assistant Professor

Southern NH University

Andrew MacWilliam, Past Chairman PWC (Retired)

Timothy Wade, Treasurer Regional President
M&TBank

Gregory Baxter, Vice Chairman President, Elhot Health System

Bradford Cook, Esq., General Counsel &
Secretary

Sheehan Phinney

Ajay Arigala, Director Head of Technology
Crosby Company of New Hampshire

Bob Bartley, Director Owner

Bartley Financial Advisors

Matthew Boucher, Director Deputy GM, COO
Aimiar Technology Corp.

Jo Brown, Director Former Mayor, City of Franklin

Dan Cronin, Director President & CEO

CGI Business Solutions

Tom Davis, Director Director, Electric Transmission
Field Operations
Eversource

Eddie Edwards, Director Assistant Commissioner of the Department
of Safety
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Ryan Fox, Director

Linda James, Director

Ryan King, Director

Madison Lightfoot-Kunitake, Director

Susan Martore-Baker, Director

Genella McDonald, Director

Tracey Pelton, Director

Richard Rawlings, Director
Nathan Sailer, Director

Sgt. Amanda Smith, Director
Rob Wieczorek, Director

VP, Specialty Lending
BankProv.

VT DCF-Family Svcs (Retired)

VP of Human Resources

Northeast Delta Dental

Associate, McLane Middleton

President

Cambridge Trust Co. of NH

President

Stibler Associates

VP, Business Dev & Mktg
PROCON LLC
Northwestern Mutual (Retired)
President & CEO

Bellwether Community Cre^tJJnion
Manchester NH Police Dept
President, Wieczorek Insurance

D. List Key Personnel (Resumes must be available upon request to the person(s) listed in section B
or may be attached):

Rple Annual Salary Amoimt Paid From

This Contract

Channa Boucher
Director of Care

Coordination and Parent

Education

Senior VP of Early
Childhood Services

S79,377.00
S9,525.00

Kristen McGnigan 5151,884.00 $4,556.00
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DISCLOSURE OF LEGAL ACTIVITIES INVOLVING THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

OR ANOTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY

E. Check one of the following:

[ X] The entity is not currently or has not been party to any legal proceeding involving the State of
New Hampshire (or any agency or subdivision thereof) or any other state/federal government
entity before any adjudicative body in any jurisdiction OR

[ ] The entity is or has been party to one or more legal proceedings as set forth above. Identify the
jurisdiction, court or other adjudicative body, case number, and briefly describe the nature of the
proceeding (Attached extra sheet if necessary).

CHARITABLE TRUSTS UNIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

F. Check one of the following:

[ X ] is registered and in good standing with the New Hampshire Department of Justice Charitable
Trusts Unit (** see note below) or has submitted a complete application for registration to the
Charitable Trusts Unit and is awaiting a registration determination OR

[  ] is not required to register with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is neither tax-exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code nor engages in charitable solicitations in the State
of New Hampshire OR

[ ] is exempt from registration with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is a federal or state
government, agency, or subdivision or is a religious organization, an integrated auxiliary of a
religious organization, or is a convention or association of churches.

** Note: Attaehed screen shot from the DOJ Registered Charities List found at:

https://nim.nh.gov/files/uploads/doj/remote-docs/registered-charities.pdf

1856 Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. 555 Auburn Street Manchester NH 03103 G 7/15/2026
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FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

G. Check one the following:

[X] The organization hired an

[  ]

[ ]

outside firm to audit its financial statements or to prepare GAAP-
compliant financial statements for its most recently completed fiscal year. If so, please ensure
that the financial statements and audit results are available to be requested firom the contact listed
on Page 1 (audited financials may be attached) OR

The above does not apply, but the organization filed an IRS Form 990 or Form 990-EZ for its
most recently completed fiscal year. Please attach that IRS Form 990 or Form 990-EZ to the
submission. (Form 990 Schedule B is not required) OR

If neither of the above apply, complete the Income Statement and Balance Sheet below with the
following basic financial information firom the organization's most recently completed fiscal
year:

1. INCOME STATEiVIENT

Revenue Expenses

Grants

Dofjotiom

$

$

Compensation of
officers, directors,
and key personnel

$

Program
Services

Revenue

$
Other salaries &

wages
$

Interest &

Dividends

$
Payroll taxes &
employee benefits $

All other

Revenue
$

Occupancy, rent,
utilities, and
insurance

$

Total Revenue $ Printing,
publications, postage,
office supplies, and IT

All other expenses

Total Expenses

$

$

$
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2. BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Total Assets

Cash & Equivalents $ Accounts Payable
$

Investments $ Loans Payable
$

Real Estate (less any
depreciation)

$

All other liabilities $

Other Property iSc
Equipment (less any
depreciation)

$

Total Liabilities $

Pledges, grants,
accounts receivable

$

All other assets $
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•{•easterseals

Mission:

To provide plans of care comprised of thoughtfully

integrated services that help those with varied abilities live,

learn, work and play throughout their lifetimes.
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BAKER

NEWMAN

NOYES

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc.
and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements and

Other Financial Information

For the Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023
With Independent Auditors' Report

\  \
5  J

Baker Newman & Noyes LLC

MAINE I MASSACHUSETTS I NEW HAMPSHIRE

800.244.74441 www.bnncpa.com

0HI ftl the Wsal AcinsooYI *i.W J ANO dXCOJNTtMG NSTWOUK



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023
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L\DEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors

Easter Seals New Hampshire. Inc. and Subsidiaries

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(Easter Seals NH), which comprise the consohdated statements of fmancial position as of August 31.2024 and
2023, and the related consohdated statements of operations, changes in net assets, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to tlie consohdated fmancial statements (coUectively,
the financial statements).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in ah material respects, the financial
position of Easter Seals NH as of August 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of their operations, changes in
their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accoimting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards apphcable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the ComptroUer General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards). Our responsibilities
imder those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibihties for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of oin report. We are required to be independent of Easter Seals NH and to meet our other
ethical responsibihties, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We beheve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accoimting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free fi-om material misstatement, whether due to fiuud or error.
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Board of Directors

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. and Subsidiaries

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Easter Seals NH's ability to continue as
a going concern for a period of within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available
to be issued.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a

reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include e.xamining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Easter Seals NH's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Easter Seals NH's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Other Financial Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying other financial information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statements as a whole.
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Board of Directors

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 10,2025 on
our consideration of Easter Seals NH's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Easter Seals
NH's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Easter Seals NH's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

LVC

Manchester, New Hampshire
January 10, 2025
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $  1,375,548 $ 8,218,081
Restricted cash 1,889,392 99,784

Short-term investments, at fair value 10,842,829 10,230,068
Accounts receivable from related entity 1,249,666 1,818,919
Program and other accounts receivable, net 19,164,673 14,392,502
Contributions receivable, net 1,044,911 128,919
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1.248.915 1.404.684

Total current assets 36,815,934 36,292,957

Assets limited as to use 2,239,818 1,972,288
Investments, at fair value 15,567,221 13,661,880
Investment in related entity 152,320 1,742
Other assets 828,060 327,763
Intangible assets 836,920 736,658
Operating lease right-of-use assets 3,794,674 2,651,831
Fixed assets, net 41.119.435 28.576.337

$ 101.354.382 $84,221,456

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Lines of credit

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Current portion of operating lease liabilities
Current portion of interest rate swap agreement
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities

Interest rate swap agreement, less current portion
Operating lease liabilities, less current portion
Long-term debt, less current portion, net

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

2,348,665
7,293,937
7,651,219

4,287,640
992,798
69,469

1.060.640

5,126,679
6,434,951

2,537,974

905,606

15,663

1.021.877

23,704,368 16,042,750

2,461,407

524,707
2,844,492
16.949.666

2,212,980
516,017

1,772,949
16.843.611

46,484,640 37,388,307

42,435,000 40,782,371
12.434.742 6.050.778

54.869.742 46.833.149

$ 101.354.382 $84.221.456

See accompanying notes.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023

Public support and revenue:
Public support:

Contributions, net
Special events, net
Annual campaigns, net
Bequests
Net assets released from restrictions

Total public support

Revenue:

Fees and tuition

Grants

Management and developer fees
Gain on extinguishment of debt
Dividend and interest income

Other

Total revenue

Total public support and revenue

Operating expenses:
Program services:

Public health education

Professional education

Direct services

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Eundraising

Total supporting services
Total functional expenses

Support of National programs
Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Nonoperating (losses) gains:
Change in fair value of interest rate swap
Net unrealized and realized gains (losses) on investments
(Loss) gain on sales and disposals of fixed assets

Total nonoperating gains

Excess public support and revenues, and
nonoperating gains over expenses

$  577,068 $ 573,410
1,234,610

369,785

56,693

230.376

2,468,532

104,663,955
17,070,226

122,069

1,432,114
131.619

123.419.983

125,888,515

26,687

254,121

108.701.353

108,982,161

13,397,910

3.044.480

16.442.390

125,424,551

181,245

125.605.796

282,719

(62,496)
1,567,423

(42.877)

1.462.050

893,434

371,067

141,913

367.288

2,347,112

72,514,361
33,639,114

750,000

1,481,819

163.697

108.548.991

110,896,103

18,834

147,597

94.561.105

94,727,536

10,706,017
2.367.000

13.073.017

107,800,553

166.882

107.967.435

2,928,668

463,504

(71,744)

11.077

402.837

!!; 1.744.769 ^ 3.331.505

See accompanying notes.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

Without With

Donor Donor Total

Restrictions Restrictions Net Assets

Balances at September 1, 2022 $37,450,866 $ 5,978,715 $43,429,581

Excess public support and revenues,
and nonoperating gains over expenses 3,331,505 - 3,331,505

Restricted net unrealized and realized gains on investments - 48,920 48,920

Restricted dividend and interest income - 17,420 17,420

Restricted gifts, bequests and contributions, net - 377,364 377,364

Decrease in fair value of beneficial interest in trust - (4,353) (4,353)

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations - (367.288) (367.288)

Increase in net assets 3.331.505 72.063 3.403.568

Balances at August 31, 2023 40,782,371 6,050,778 46,833,149

Excess public support and revenues.
and nonoperating gains over expenses 1,744,769 - 1,744,769

Restrieted net unrealized and realized gains on investments - 137,313 137,313

Restricted dividend and interest income - 19,077 19,077

Restricted gifts, bequests and contributions, net - 2,637,337 2,637,337

Restricted grants - 3,728,359 3,728,359

Increase in fair value of beneficial interest in trust - 114 114

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations - (230,376) (230,376)
Other 192.1401 92.140 —

Increase in net assets 1.652.629 6.383.964 8.036.593

Balances at August 31, 2024 $42,435,000 $12,434,742 $54,869,742

See accompanying notes.



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended August 31, 2024

Supporting Services

Total Program
and Supporting

Public Profes Manage
Health sional Direct ment and Fund-

Education Education Services Total General Raising Total 2024 2023

Salaries and related

expenses $ 7,646 $ $  84,199,689 $  84,207,335 $ 7,830,856 $1,573,820 $ 9,404,676 $ 93,612,011 $  79,757,221

Professional fees 750 173,192 9,889,716 10,063,658 4,272,253 358,565 4,630,818 14,694,476 12,648,245

Supplies 1,454 26,715 2,291,888 2,320,057 69,622 56,437 126,059 2,446,116 2,229,456

Telephone — — 614,365 614,365 182,694 5,597 188,291 802,656 763,674

Postage and shipping — - 35,564 35,564 18,915 4,246 23,161 58,725 64,423

Occupancy — - 3,003,153 3,003,153 469,567 87,455 557,022 3,560,175 3,498,265

Outside printing, artwork
and media 1,336 — 13,392 14,728 8,893 55,931 64,824 79,552 50,966

Travel 7 49 1,812,026 1,812,082 12,790 4,519 17,309 1,829,391 1,758,700

Conventions and

meetings 7,435 52,350 154,640 214,425 30,090 25,305 55,395 269,820 296,933

Specific assistance to
individuals — — 1,280,408 1,280,408 - 198 198 1,280,606 1,554,295

Dues and subscriptions - 1,615 30,004 31,619 9,728 7,711 17,439 49,058 49,519

Minor equipment
purchases and
equipment rentals 8,002 - 246,193 254,195 85,815 39,353 125,168 379,363 280,850

Ads, fees and
miscellaneous 57 — 557,999 558,056 24,212 749,536 773,748 1,331,804 1,207,234

Interest — — 719,759 719,759 238,790 - 238,790 958,549 790,838

Depreciation and
amortization — 200 1,729,121 1,729,321 143,685 75,807 219,492 1,948,813 1,874,934

Other program expenses _ 2.123.436 2.123.436 — — — 2.123.436 975.000

$26,687 $254,121 $ 108.701.353 $ 108.982.161 $13,397,910 $3,044,480 $16,442,390 $ 125.424.551 $ 107.800.553

0.02% 0.20% 86.67% 86.89% 10.68% 2.43% 13.11% 100.00%

O
O

o
o

See accompanying notes.
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Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended August 31, 2023

Program Services Supporting Services

Total Program
and Supporting

Services Expenses

Public Profes Manage
Health sional Direct ment and Fund-

Education Education Services Total General Raising Total 2023

Salaries and related expenses $ 3,942 $ $71,521,335 $71,525,277 $ 6,918,354 $1,313,590 $ 8,231,944 $ 79,757,221
Professional fees 9,855 114,704 9,673,062 9,797,621 2,558,882 291,742 2,850,624 12,648,245

Supplies 456 2,130 2,055,872 2,058,458 138,373 32,625 170,998 2,229,456

Telephone 2 - 547,120 547,122 212,927 3,625 216,552 763,674

Postage and shipping 156 - 39,423 39,579 17,880 6,964 24,844 64,423

Occupancy - - 3,058,697 3,058,697 392,693 46,875 439,568 3,498,265

Outside printing, artwork
and media 405 1,124 7,668 9,197 3,688 38,081 41,769 50,966

Travel 3 — 1,742,011 1,742,014 12,662 4,024 16,686 1,758,700

Conventions and meetings 3,992 28,977 225,364 258,333 26,566 12,034 38,600 296,933

Specific assistance to
individuals - — 1,553,980 1,553,980 315 315 1,554,295

Dues and subscriptions - - 33,088 33,088 13,850 2,5 SI 16,431 49,519

Minor equipment purchases and
equipment rentals - 645 153,728 154,373 84,726 41,751 126,477 280,850

Ads, fees and miscellaneous 23 611,695 611,718 33,525 561,991 595,516 1,207,234

Interest — 652,777 652,777 138,061 - 138,061 790,838

Depreciation and amortization — 1 7 1,710,285 1,710,302 153,515 11,117 164,632 1,874,934

Other program expenses _ _ 975.000 975.000 —
_ 975.000

.SI 8.834 SI 47.597 $94,561,105 $94,727,536 $10,706,017 $2,367,000 SI 207201 7 $ 107.800.553

0.02% 0.14% 87.72% 87.88% 9.93% 2.19% 12.12% 100.00%

See accompanying notes.



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets $  8,036,593 $ 3,403,568

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 1,948,813 1,874,934

Noncash lease expense 15,892 26,724

Bond issuance costs amortization 6,110 6,110

(Increase) decrease in fair value of beneficial
interest in trust held by others (114) 4,353

Net loss (gain) on sales and disposals of fixed assets 42,877 (11,077)

Change in fair value of interest rate swap 62,496 (463,504)

Gain on extinguishment of debt - (750,000)

Net unrealized and realized (gains) losses on investments (1,704,736) 22,824

Donor restricted contributions (2,075,112) (353,464)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Program and other accounts receivable, net (4,772,171) (4,643,861)

Accounts receivable from related entity 569,253 (1,424,603)

Contributions receivable (915,992) 43,334

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 155,769 (496,775)

Other assets (500,183) 17,038

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,647,818 1,499,196

Deferred revenue 1,749,666 (1,310,671)

Other liabilities 248.427 82.658

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 4,515,406 (2,473,216)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets (12,356,879) (2,902,728)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 62,659 15,976

Purchases of intangible assets (605,122) -

Change in investments, net (813,366) (439,778)

Change in assets limited as to use (267,530) (134,843)

Investment in related entity tl50.578I —

Net cash used by investing activities (14,130,816) (3,461,373)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt (1,030,092) (1,018,590)

Proceeds from long-term debt 1,168,800 -

Borrowings on lines of credit, net 2,348,665 -

Donor restricted contributions 2.075.112 353.464

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 4.562.485 (-665.126)

Decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash (5,052,925) (6,599,715)

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of year 8.317.865 14.917.580

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of year S  3.264.940 S 8.317.865



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OE CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid $ 959.000 $ 791.000
Operating cash flows for operating leases $ 1.377.142 $ 1.265.742

Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities:
Fixed asset purchases included in accounts payable at end of year $ 2.751.585 $ 511.017
Intangible asset purchases included in accounts payable at end of year $ 231.798 $ 736.658
Operating lease right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for

operating lease liabilities $ 2.745.002 $ 3.853.603

See accompanying notes.
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Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

1. Corporate Organization and Purpose

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Easter Seals NH) consists of various separate
nonprofit entities: Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (parent and service corporation); Manchester
Alcoholism Rehabilitation Center (Farnum Center); and Easter Seals Vermont, Inc. (Easter Seals VT).
Additionally, Champlin Place, Inc., was formed on June 30, 2022 and was 100% owned by Easter Seals
New Hampshire, Inc. In April 2023, Easter Seals NH transferred a 21% interest in Champlin Place, Inc.
to Housing Affordability Partnership, LLC. Champlin Place, Inc. is the sole General Partner of Champlin
Place Limited Partnership (the Champlin Place Partnership). Champlin Place, Inc. has a 0.01% ownership
interest in the Champlin Place Partnership, but oversees certain management and operational aspects of
the Champlin Place Partnership subject to the tenns set forth in the limited partnership agreement. See
note 15. ESNH Veterans, Inc., was formed on September 15, 2023 and is 100% owned by Easter Seals
New Hampshire, Inc. ESNH Veterans, Inc. is the sole General Partner of Elms Farm Housing Limited
Partnership (the Elms Farm Partnership). ESNH Veterans, Inc. has a 0.01% ownership interest in the
Elms Farm Partnership, but oversees certain management and operational aspects of the Elms Farm
Partnership subject to the terms set forth in the limited partnership agreement. See note 16. Easter Seals
New Hampshire, Inc. is the sole member of each subsidiary, aside from Champlin Place, Inc. for which
they have a 79% interest, as described above. Easter Seals NH is affiliated with Easter Seals, Inc. (the
national headquarters for the organization).

Easter Seals NH's purpose is to provide plans of care comprising of thoughtfully integrated services that
help those with varied abilities live, learn, work, and play throughout their lifetimes. Easter Seals NH
operates programs throughout New Hampshire and Vermont.

2. Sunimarv of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation and Noncontrollins Interests

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. and the
subsidiaries of which it is the sole member and the less-than-wholly-owned subsidiary of which they
maintain a controlling interest as described in notes 1 and 15. Champlin Place, Inc. has a 0.01% owned
interest in the project described in note 15, which has only recently commenced planned principal
operations and thus has not provided any distributions from the Champlin Place Partnership.
Accordingly, there is no investment in the less-than-wholly-owned subsidiary to present separately in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial position, and no increase (decrease) in net assets
attributed to the controlling and noncontrolling interests to present separately in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash. Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

Easter Seals NH considers all highly liquid securities purchased with an original maturity of 90 days or
less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist of cash, and money market funds, excluding assets
limited as to use.



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Easter Seals NH maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may
exceed amounts guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Financial instruments which
subject Easter Seals NH to credit risk consist primarily of cash equivalents and investments. Easter Seals
NH's investment portfolio consists of diversified investments, which are subject to market risk.
Investments that exceeded 10% of investments include the Lord Abbett Short Duration Income A Fund

with a balance of $9,859,703 and $9,246,915 as of August 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Restricted cash represents reserve accounts held by New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority
(NHHFA) for insurance, taxes, replacement costs and operations, security deposit accounts held for
tenants, a business certificate with Service Credit Union and a compensating balance arrangement with
M&T Bank.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash reported
within the consolidated statements of financial position that sum to the total of the same such amounts
shown in the consolidated statements of cash flows at August 31:

2024 2023

Cash and cash equivalents $1,375,548 $8,218,081
Restricted cash 1.889.392 99.784

$3.264.940 $8.317.865

Assets Limited as to Use and Investments

Assets limited as to use consists of cash and cash equivalents, short-term certificates of deposit with
original maturities greater than 90 days, but less than one year, and investments. Investments are stated
at fair value. Easter Seals NH classifies its investments as trading with investment income (including
realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) included in the excess
(deficit) of public support and revenues, and nonoperating gains over expenses unless the income is
restricted by donor or law. Realized gains and losses on investments are computed on a specific
identification basis. The changes in net unrealized and realized gains and losses on investments are
recorded in net unrealized and realized gains (losses) on investments in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations and restricted investment return, net in the accompanying consolidated
statements of changes in net assets. Donated securities are stated at fair value determined at the date of
donation.

Beneficial Interest in Trust

Easter Seals NH is the beneficiary of a trust held by others recorded in other assets in the accompanying
consolidated statements of financial position. Easter Seals NH has recorded as an asset the fair value of
its interest in the trust and such amount is included in net assets with donor restrictions, based on the
underlying donor stipulations. The change in the interest due to fair value change is recorded within
increase/decrease in fair value of beneficial interest in trust in the accompanying consolidated statements
of changes in net assets.
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Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, and expenditures for major renovations are
capitalized. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
underlying assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter
of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the asset.

Fixed assets obtained by Easter Seals NH as a result of acquisitions are recorded at estimated fair value
as of the date of the acquisition in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles guidance for
acquisitions by a not-for-profit entity.

Donated property and equipment not subject to donor stipulated conditions are recorded at fair value at
the date of donation. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be used, the contributions are recorded
as restricted support or, if significant uncertainties exist, as deferred revenue pending resolution of the
uncertainties. In the absence of such stipulations, contributions of property and equipment are recorded
as support without donor restrictions.

Internal-Use Software Costs

The Company expenses costs incurred in the preliminary project stage of developing or acquiring internal
use software, such as research and feasibility studies as well as costs incurred post-implementation
operational stage, such as maintenance and training. Capitalization of internal-use software costs occurs
only after the preliminary-project stage is complete, management authorizes the project, and it is probable
that the project will be completed and the software will be used for the function intended. There were
$100,262 and $736,658 of internal-use software costs capitalized during the years ended August 31,2024
and 2023. These amounts are recorded in intangible assets in the accompanying consolidated statements
of financial position. The capitalized costs will be amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life of the software, generally up to 5 years, once placed in service. There was no amortization
expense recognized in 2024 or 2023. Easter Seals NH expects the project to be placed in service in
January 2025.

Lons-Lived Assets

When there is an indication of impairment, management considers whether long-lived assets are impaired
by comparing gross future undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated from utilizing the assets to
their carrying amounts. If cash flows are not sufficient to recover the carrying amount of the assets,
impairment has occurred, and the assets are written down to their fair value. Significant estimates and
assumptions are required to be made by management in order to evaluate possible impairment.

No long-lived assets were deemed impaired in 2024 or 2023.
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Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs are being amortized to interest expense using the straight-line method over the
repayment period of the related bonds, or the expected time until the next refinancing, whichever is
shorter. Interest expense recognized on the amortization of bond issuance costs during 2024 and 2023
was $6,110. The bond issuance costs are presented as a component of long-term debt on the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.

Public Support

Public support consists of contributions, special events, annual campaigns, bequests and net assets
released from restrictions. Special events and annual campaigns are recorded net of related direct costs.
Direct costs attributed to special events totaled $892,979 and $748,203 for the years ending August 31,
2024 and 2023, respectively. Direct costs attributed to annual campaigns totaled $49,416 and $34,023
for the years ending August 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Revenue Recosnition and Prosram and Other Accounts Receivable

Easter Seals NH accounts for revenues (mainly relating to fees and tuition and management and developer
fees in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations) under Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, and determines the amount of revenue
to be recognized through application of the following steps:

Identification of the contract with a customer;

Identification of the performance obligations in the contract;

Determination of the transaction price;

Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

Recognition of revenue when or as Easter Seals NH satisfies the performance obligations.

Easter Seals NH determines the transaction price based on standard charges for goods and services
provided, reduced by any applicable discounts, contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, or
explicit and implicit price concessions provided to groups or individuals. A performance obligation is a
promise in a contract with a customer to transfer products or services that are distinct. Determining
whether products and services are distinct performance obligations that should be accounted for separately
or combined as one unit of accounting may require significant judgement.

A significant portion of Easter Seals NH's revenues are derived through arrangements with third-party
payors that provide for payment at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements
include discounted charges and prospectively determined payments. As such, Easter Seals NH is
dependent on these payors in order to carry out its operating activities. There is at least a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimates could change by a material amount in the near term. Differences
between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable or
payable are included in fees and tuition in the year that such amounts become known.
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Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenues are recognized when performance obligations are satisfied, or attributable to the period in which
specific terms of the funding agreement are satisfied, and to the extent that expenses have been incurred
for the purposes specified by the funding source. Revenue balances in excess of the foregoing amounts
are deferred until any restrictions are met or allowable expenditures are incurred.

The collection of outstanding receivables from third-party payors, patients and other clients is Easter Seals
NH's primary source of cash and is critical to its operating performance. The primary collection risks
relate to uninsured accounts, including accounts for which the primary insurance carrier has paid the
amounts covered by the applicable agreement, but individual responsibility amounts (deductibles and
copayments) remain outstanding. Implicit price concessions relate primarily to amounts due directly from
patients and other clients. Estimated implicit price concessions are recorded for all uninsured accounts,
regardless of the aging of those accounts. Accounts are written off when all reasonable internal and
external collection efforts have been performed. The estimates for implicit price concessions are based
upon management's assessment of historical write-offs and expected net collections, business and
economic conditions, trends in federal, state and private employer health care coverage and other
collection indicators. Management relies on the results of detailed reviews of historical write-offs and
collections at facilities and programs that represent a majority of revenues and accounts receivable (the
"hindsight analysis") as a primary source of information in estimating the collectibility of accounts
receivable. Management performs the hindsight analysis regularly, utilizing rolling accounts receivable
collection and write-off data. Management believes its regular updates to the estimated implicit price
concession amounts provide reasonable estimates of revenues and valuations of accounts receivable.
These routine, regular changes in estimates have not resulted in material adjustments to the valuations of
accounts receivable or period-to-period comparisons of operations. At August 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022,
estimated implicit price concessions of $689,100, $871,700 and $855,900, respectively, had been
recorded as reductions to program and other accounts receivable balances to enable Easter Seals NH to
record revenues and accounts receivable at the estimated amounts expected to be collected. Accounts
receivable amounted to $19,164,673, $14,392,502, and $9,748,641 at August 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022,
respectively.

Unconditional contributions are recognized when the promise to give is made and are recorded at the net
present value of estimated future cash flows.

Advertis ins

Easter Seals NH's policy is to expense advertising costs as incurred.

Functional Allocation ofExpenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services based mainly on time
records and estimates made by Easter Seals NH's management.
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Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Charity Care (Unaudited)

Easter Seals NH has a formal charity care policy under which program fees are subsidized as determined
by the Board of Directors. Free and subsidized services are rendered in accordance with decisions made
by the Board of Directors and, at established charges, amounted to approximately $9,590,000 and
$9,020,000 for the years ended August 31, 2024, and 2023, respectively.

Leases

At inception of a contract, Easter Seals NH determines whether that contract is or contains a lease. Easter
Seals NH determines whether a contract contains a lease by assessing whether there is an identified asset
and whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of the identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. Easter Seals NH has control of the asset if it has the right to direct the use of
the asset and obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset throughout the
period of use. This determination is reassessed if the terms of the contract are changed.

Easter Seals NH leases residential and office space (real estate) under non-cancellable operating leases.
The carrying value of the organization's right-of-use lease assets is substantially concentrated in its real
estate leases. As a practical expedient, Easter Seals NH does not recognize a lease asset or lease liability
for leases with a lease term of 12 months or less. In the determination of the lease term, the organization
considers the existence of extension or termination options and the probability of those options being
exercised.

Leases are classified as operating or finance leases based on the terms of the lease agreement and certain
characteristics of the identified asset. Right-of-use assets represent Easter Seals NH's right to use an
underlying asset during the lease term and lease liabilities represent the organization's obligation to make
lease payments arising from the lease. Right-of-use assets and liabilities are recognized at the
commencement date, based on the net present value of fixed lease payments over the lease term. Lease
terms include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the options will
be exercised. Assumptions made at the lease commencement date are re-evaluated upon the occurrence
of certain events, including a lease modification. A lease modification results in a separate contract when
the modification grants the lessee an additional right-of-use not included in the original lease and when
lease payments increase commensurate with the standalone price for the additional right-of-use. When a
lease modification results in a separate contract, it is accounted for in the same manner as a new lease.

At the lease commencement date, the discount rate implicit in the lease is used to discount the lease
liability if readily determinable. If not readily determinable or leases do not contain an implicit rate,
Easter Seals NH has made a policy election to use a risk-free rate as the discount rate for all classes of
underlying assets.

In addition to rent, the leases may require Easter Seals NH to pay additional amounts for taxes, insurance,
maintenance and other expenses, which are generally referred to as nonlease components. For all asset
classes, the organization has elected the lessee practical expedient to combine lease and nonlease
components and account for the combined unit as a single lease component. Variable nonlease
components are treated as variable lease payments and recognized in the period in which the obligation
for these pay ments was incurred.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies IContinuedl

Income Taxes

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc., Easter Seals VT and Farnum Center are exempt from both federal and
state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, with the exception of certain
federal taxes applicable to not-for-profit entities.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of a tax
position historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business income or tax
status. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S.
GAAP), assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or positions expected to be
taken in income tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet the "more-likely-than-not"
threshold, based upon the technical merits of the position.

Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans, Inc. are for-profit organizations subject to federal and state
taxes. Deferred income taxes of these for-profit organizations are computed using the asset and liability
method under which deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed based on temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and/or liabilities which will result in

taxable or deductible amounts on future tax returns. Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans, Inc. record
a valuation allowance against any deferred tax assets when it determines it is unlikely that the tax asset
will be realized. No significant deferred income taxes have been realized for Champlin Place, Inc. and
ESNH Veterans, Inc. since the entities' inception.

Management has evaluated tax positions taken by Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc., Easter Seals VT
and Farnum Center on their respective filed tax returns and concluded that the organizations have
maintained their tax-exempt status, do not have any significant unrelated business income, and have taken
no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to or disclosure in the accompanying consolidated
finaneial statements. Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans Inc.'s management has determined that
the entities have not taken, nor expect to take, any uncertain tax positions in any income tax return.

Use ofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for explicit and implicit price concessions in revenue,
workers' compensation liabilities and contingencies.

Derivatives and Hedsins Activities

Accounting guidance requires that Easter Seals NH record as an asset or liability the fair value of the
interest rate swap agreement described in note 11. Easter Seals NH is exposed to repayment loss equal
to the net amounts receivable under the swap agreement (not the notional amount) in the event of
nonperformance of the other party to the swap agreement. However, Easter Seals NH does not anticipate
nonperformance and does not obtain collateral from the other party. The swap, while serving as an
economic hedge, does not qualify as an accounting hedge.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

As of August 31, 2024, and 2023, Easter Seals NH had recognized a liability of $594,176 and $531,680,
respectively, as a result of the interest rate swap agreements discussed in note 11. As a result of changes
in the fair value of these derivative financial instruments, Easter Seals NH recognized a nonoperating loss
of $62,496 for the year ended August 31, 2024 and a nonoperating gain of $463,504 for the year ended
August 31, 2023 in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Increase in Net Assets from Operations

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of public support and revenues, and
nonoperating gains over expenses. Changes in net assets without donor restrictions, which are excluded
from excess of public support and revenues, and nonoperating gains over expenses, consistent with
industry practice, include permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and
services, and certain contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions,
which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets).

Reclassifications

Certain 2023 amounts have been reclassified to permit comparison with the 2024 consolidated financial
statements presentation format.

Newly Adopted Accountins Pronouncements

In June 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (EASE) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2016-13, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on
Financial Instruments, which creates a new credit impairment standard for financial assets measured at
amortized cost. The ASU requires financial assets measured at amortized cost (including accounts
receivable) to be presented at the net amount expected to be collected, through an allowance for credit
losses that are expected to occur over the remaining life of the asset, rather than incurred losses. The
measurement of credit losses for newly recognized financial assets and subsequent changes in the
allowance for credit losses are recorded in the consolidated statement of operations as the amounts
expected to be collected change. ASU 2016-13 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2022, including interim periods within those fiscal years. Easter Seals NH adopted ASU 2016-13
effective September 1, 2023. The adoption of ASU 2016-13 did not have a significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Events occurring after the statement of financial position date are evaluated by management to determine
whether such events should be recognized or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.
Management has evaluated events occurring between the end of Easter Seals NH's fiscal year end and
January 10, 2025, the date these consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

On November 13, 2024, the State of New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services,
Division for Behavioral Health awarded Eamum Center a Sustainable Solutions for SUD Services grant
in the amount of $2,259,878, of which $797,469 supports operating losses from fiscal year 2024.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

3. Classification of Net Assets

The following provides a description of the net asset classifications represented in the Easter Seals NH
consolidated statements of financial position:

In accordance with Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), net assets are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets with
donor restrictions include contributions and endowment investment earnings subject to donor-imposed
restrictions, as well as irrevocable trusts and contributions receivable. Some donor-imposed restrictions
are temporary in nature with restrictions that are expected to be met either by actions of Easter Seals NH
and/or the passage of time. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor
stipulates that resources are to be maintained in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to
support all activities of the organization, or as stipulated by the donor.

Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported
as support without donor restrictions in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

In accordance with UPMIFA, Easter Seals NH considers the following factors in making a determination
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (a) the duration and preservation of the
fund; (b) the purpose of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund; (c) general economic
conditions; (d) the possible effect of inflation and deflation; (e) the expected total return from income and
the appreciation of investments; (f) other resources of the organization; and (g) the investment policies of
the organization.

Revenues are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless use of the related assets
is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or
decreases in net assets without donor restrictions unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation
or by law. Expirations of donor-imposed restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has
been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the
applicable classes of net assets.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund

The major categories of endowment funds included in net assets with donor restrictions at August 31,
2024 and 2023 are as follows:

Original Donor
Restricted Gift Accumulated

Maintained Investment

in Perpetuitv Gains Total

2024

Other initiatives $1,504,040 $168,537 $1,672,577
Operations 3.863.501 — 3.863.501

Total endowment net assets $5.367.541 $168.537 $5.536.078
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

3. Classification of Net Assets (Continued)

2023

Other initiatives

Operations

Total endowment net assets

Changes in Endowment Net Assets

Original Donor
Restricted Gift

Maintained

in Perpetuity

$1,483,715
3.835.088

$5.318.803

Accumulated

Investment

Gains

$75,412

$75.412

Total

$1,559,127
3.835.088

$5.394.215

During the years ended August 31,2024 and 2023, Easter Seals NH had the following endowment-related
activities:

Net endowment assets, August 31, 2022

Investment return:

Investment income, net of fees

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized)
Contributions

Appropriated for expenditure

Net endowment assets, August 31, 2023

Investment return:

Investment income, net of fees

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized)
Contributions

Appropriated for expenditure

$5,327,475

13,098

14,857

59,485

120.700)

5,394,215

47,532

30,721

77,145

113.535)

Net endowment assets, August 31, 2024 $5.536.078

Net assets were released from donor restrictions as follows for the years ended August 31:

2024 2023

Satisfaction of donor restrictions

Release of appropriated endowment funds
$216,841 $346,588

13.535 20.700

$230.376 $367.288
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31,2024 and 2023

3. Classification of Net Assets (Continued!

In addition to endowment net assets, Easter Seals NH also maintains non-endowed funds. The major
categories of non-endowment funds, at August 31, 2024 and 2023 are as follows;

Without With Total Non-

Donor Donor Endowment

Restrictions Restrictions Net Assets

2024

Other initiatives $ $2,021,436 $ 2,021,436

Community development - 3,810,798 3,810,798

Operations 42,435,000 1,066,430 43,501,430

Total non-endowment net assets $42,435,000 $6,898,664 $49,333,664

2023

Other initiatives $ $ 492,554 $  492,554

Operations 40,782,371 164,009 40,946,380

Total non-endowment net assets $40,782,371 $  656.563 $41,438,934

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds
may fall below the level that the donor requires Easter Seals NH to retain as a fund of permanent duration.
Deficiencies of this nature are reported in net assets with donor restrictions. There were no deficiencies
between the fair value of the investments of the endowment funds and the level required by donor
stipulation at August 31, 2024 or 2023.

Net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at August 31:

2024 2023

Purpose restriction:
Other initiatives $ 2,021,436 $ 492,554
Community development 3,810,798 -
Operations 936,308 33,500

6,768,542 526,054

Perpetual in nature:
Original donor restricted gift amount and amounts

required to be maintained by donor 5,371,306 5,323,070
Investments, gains and income from which is donor restricted 168,537 75,411

Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 126,357 126,243

5.666,200 5,524,724

Total net assets with donor restrictions $12,434,742 $6,050.77,8
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

3. Classification of Net Assets (Continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions are managed in accordance with donor intent and are invested in various
portfolios.

Investment and Spendins Policies

Easter Seals NH has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-
restricted funds that Easter Seals NH must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period. Under this
policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is
intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield results of an appropriate market index while
assuming a moderate level of investment risk. Easter Seals NH expects its endowment funds to provide
an average rate of return over a five-year period equal to the rate of 2% over the inflation rate. Actual
returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, Easter Seals NH relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current
yield (interest and dividends). Easter Seals NH targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater
emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk
constraints.

Easter Seals NH may appropriate for distribution some or all of the earnings and appreciation on its
endowment for funding of operations. In establishing this policy, Easter Seals NH considered the
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified
term as well as to, so long as it would not detract from Easter Seals NH's critical goals and initiatives,
provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

4. Lintiiditv and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, such as for operating expenses, and which are without
donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the consolidated statements of financial
position date (August 31, 2024), comprise the following:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,375,548
Short-term investments, at fair value 10,842,829
Program and other accounts receivable, net 19,164,673
Accounts receivable from related entity 1,249,666
Contributions receivable, net 652.425

33,285,141
Investments, at fair value 15.567.221

48,852,362
Less net assets with donor restrictions (12.434.7421

S 36.417.620
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

4. Liquidity and Availability (Continued)

To manage liquidity, Easter Seals NH maintains sufficient cash and cash equivalent balances to support
daily operations throughout the year. Cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits, money market
funds, and other similar vehicles that generate a return on cash and provide daily liquidity to Easter Seals
NH. The management of Easter Seals NH has implemented a practice to establish cash reserves on hand
that can be utilized at the discretion of management to help fund both operational needs and/or capital
projects. As of August 31, 2024, and 2023, approximately $579,000 and $9,300,000, respectively, of
cash and cash equivalents, and approximately $10,840,000 and $10,230,000, respectively, of investments

were on-hand under this practice. Because such funds are available and may be used in current operations,
they have been classified as current in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.

In addition, Easter Seals NH has $12,651,335 available to borrow from the revolving lines of credit,
further described in note 11, at August 31, 2024

5. Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable from donors as of August 31, 2024 and 2023 are $1,059,265 and $151,248,
respectively, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $14,354 and $22,329, respectively. The long-
term portion of contributions receivable is recorded in other assets in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial position. Gross contributions are due as follows at August 31, 2024:

2025 $ 1.059.265

6. Revenues

Revenue by Easter Seals NH's core programs included in fees and tuition and grants consisted of the
following:

Fees and

Tuition Grants Total

2024

Residential and educational services $ 48,175,801 $  376,910 $ 48,552,711

Community based services 29,201,100 1,158,649 30,359,749

Famum Center 4,110,826 5,384,091 9,494,917

Family support services 7,847,921 323,341 8,171,262

Senior services 4,787,742 2,009,668 6,797,410

Transportation services 3,933,748 40,471 3,974,219

Outpatient and early support services 754,995 3,045,133 3,800,128

Children development services 1,522,625 272,163 1,794,788

Workforce development 2,574,947 225,011 2,799,958

Other programs 1.754.250 4.234.789 5.989.039

$ 104.663.955 $17,070,226 $ 121.734.181
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6. Revenues (Continued)

Fees and

Tuition Grants Total

2023

Residential and educational services $38,501,744 $  678,607 $  39,180,351

Community based services 6,884,950 19,231,261 26,116,211

Farnum Center 5,777,281 4,536,689 10,313,970

Family support services 7,460,477 523,748 7,984,225

Senior services 3,362,892 2,529,714 5,892,606

Transportation services 3,733,018 23,193 3,756,211

Outpatient and early support services 1,010,235 2,321,479 3,331,714

Children development services 1,475,783 683,060 2,158,843

Workforce development 2,913,738 27,118 2,940,856

Other programs 1.394.243 3.084.245 4.478.488

$72,514,361 $33,639,1 14 $ 106.153.475

Revenues related to providing health services are recorded at the contracted rate for those that involved a
third-party payor and less any implicit price concession. Substantially all such adjustments in 2024 and
2023 are related to Farnum Center. A breakdown of Farnum Center's revenue, net of eliminations,

reflected in fees and tuition in 2024 and 2023 from major payor sources is as follows:

Private payors (includes coinsurance and deductibles)
Medicaid

Medicare

Self-pay

2024

$  592,579
3,132,741

2,021

383.485

2023

$  1,325,768

4,132,636

5,359

313.518

S4.110.826 S 5.777.281

In response to the coronavirus (C0VID-I9) pandemic, Easter Seals NH qualified for certain federal grant
funding through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) and CARES Act
Provider Relief Funding. In 2024 and 2023, Easter Seals NH received approximately $1,500,000 and
$4,850,000, respectively, of which approximately $825,000 and $1,600,000, respectively, was paid to
employees either in the form of bonuses for retention and recruitment or employees who qualified for the
additional payments under certain programs.
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7. Operating Leases

Right-of use assets and lease liabilities are reported in the statement of financial position as follows at
August 31:

2024 2023

Assets:

Operating lease right-of-use assets $3.794.674 $2.651.831

Liabilities:

Current portion of operating lease liabilities $ 992,798 $ 905,606
Operating lease liabilities, net of current portion 2.844.492 1.772.949

Total lease liabilities $3,837.290 $2.678.555

The components of lease cost and rent expense for the years ended August 31 are as follows:

2024 2023

Operating lease costs $ 1,393,034 $ 1,292,446
Variable lease costs 111.046 96.808

Total lease costs $1.504.080 $1.389.254

Lease term and discount rate are as follows at August 31:

2024 2023

Weighted-average remaining lease term in years 4.77 3.87
Weighted-average discount rate 3.80% 3.38%

As of August 31, 2024, maturities of operating lease liabilities for each of the following five years and a
total thereafter were as follows:

2025 $1,116,474
2026 952,705
2027 858,567
2028 537,515

2029 259,661
Thereafter 480.873

Total future minimum lease payments 4,205,795
Less amounts representing interest 368.505

Total lease liabilities $3,837.29^

Total minimum future lease payments (operating leases) of approximately $152,000 for leases that have
not commenced as of August 31, 2024 are not included in the consolidated financial statements, as the
organization does not yet control the underlying assets. The leases commence in 2025.
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8. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following at August 31:

2024 2023

Buildings $ 33,976,584 $ 32,967,092
Land and land improvements 5,601,926 3,996,635

Leasehold improvements 85,238 85,238

Office equipment and furniture 7,367,217 7,171,383

Vehicles 2,796,740 2,920,866
Construction in progress 12.274.272 1.408.954

62,101,977 48,550,168

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization t20.982.542J tl9.973.83n

$ 41.1 19.435 $ 28.576.337

Depreciation and amortization expense related to fixed assets totaled $1,948,813 and $1,874,934 in 2024
and 2023, respectively.

On June 29,2022, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. was awarded a grant agreement totaling $22,974,523
with the State of New Hampshire, Governor's Office of Emergency Relief and Recovery. This grant will
support the construction of a mixed housing, supportive services, and retreat campus for veterans and
their families located in Franklin, New Hampshire. Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. is obligated to
complete the project prior to December 31, 2026. During the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023,
$5,507,790 and $1,075,371, respectively, of this grant was utilized.

9. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

Investments and assets limited as to use, at fair value, are as follows at August 31:

2024 2023

Cash and cash equivalents $  283,272 $  780,619
Hedge fund 299,310 -

Marketable equity securities 1,984,232 1,715,335

Mutual funds 25,012,058 22,325,650

Corporate and foreign bonds 460,670 346,373
Government and agency securities 610.326 696.259

28,649,868 25,864,236

Less assets limited as to use t2.239.818J tl.972.288J

Total investments, at fair value $26,410,050 $23,891,948

The composition of assets limited as to use totaling $2,239,818 and $1,972,288 at August 31, 2024 and
2023, respectively, are investments under a deferred compensation plan (see note 10) at fair value.
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10. Retirement Plans

Easter Seals NH maintains a Section 403(b) Plan (a defined contribution retirement plan), which covers
substantially all employees. Eligible employees may contribute any whole percentage of their annual
salary. Easter Seals NH makes a matching contribution for eligible employees equal to 100% of the
participants' elective deferrals limited to 3% of the participants' allowable compensation each pay period.
The combined amount of employer and employee contributions is subject by law to annual maximum
amounts. The employer match was approximately $1,051,000 and $895,000 for the years ended
August 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Easter Seals NH offers, to certain management personnel, the option to participate in an Internal Revenue
Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan to which the organization may make a discretionary
contribution. The employees' accounts are not available until termination, retirement, death or an
unforeseeable emergency. Easter Seals NH contributed approximately $78,000 and $88,000 to this plan
during the years ended August 31,2024 and 2023, respectively. The assets and liabilities associated with
this plan were $2,239,818 and $1,972,288 at August31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and are included
within assets limited as to use and other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position.

11. Borrowings

Borrowings consist of the following at August 31:

2024 2023

Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A, tax exempt, issued through the New
Hampshire Health and Education Facilities Authority (NHHEFA),
with a Daily Simple Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR)-
based variable rate equal to the sum of (a) 65.01% times (b) Daily
Simple SOFR plus 0.10% plus 2.45% (5.12% at August 31, 2024),
due in monthly principal payments increasing from $54,167 to
$88,333, with an initial mandatory tender date payment of
$6,875,413 due in May 2027, secured by a pledge of all gross
revenues and negative pledge of cash, investments and real estate.
The bonds are amortizing to December 2034 since management,
through an available option, has the intent and ability to extend any
amounts due at the initial mandatory tender date. $ 8,811,660 $ 9,451,664

Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B, tax exempt, issued through NHHEFA,
with a fixed rate at 3.47%, monthly principal payments continually
increasing from $19,210 to $39,240 with an initial mandatory tender
date payment of $4,520,598 due in May 2027, secured by a pledge
of all gross revenues and negative pledge of cash, investments and
real estate. The bonds are amortizing to December 2046 since
management, through an available option, has the intent and ability
to extend any amounts due at the initial mandatory tender date. 5,187,537 5,416,617
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11. Borrowings (Continued)

2024 2023

Various notes payable to a bank with fixed interest rate of 2.24%,
various principal and interest payments ranging from $419 to $1,026
payable monthly through dates ranging from September 2024
through September 2025, secured by vehicles with a net book value
of $62,623 at August 31,2024. $ 32,266 $ 94,393

Various notes payable to a bank with fixed interest rate of 6.99%,
various principal and interest payments ranging from $651 to $711
payable monthly, due in August 2029, secured by vehicles with a net
book value of $67,653 at August 31,2024. 68,800 -

Mortgage note payable to a bank with a fixed rate of 3.25%. Principal
and interest of $12,200 payable monthly, due in February 2030,
secured by an interest in certain property with a net book value of
$6,660,543 at August 31,2024. 1,829,110 1,913,553

Mortgage note payable to a bank with a fixed rate of 6.75% for the first
5 years then convert to a variable rate based on the 5-year adjustable
FHLB of Boston Classic Advance Rate plus 2.50%, adjusting every
5 years (floor rate is 6.75%). Principal and interest of $7,688 payable
monthly, due in January 2049, secured by an interest in certain
property with a net book value of $1,718,658 at August 31, 2024. 1,090,080 -

Note payable to NHHFA, 0% interest, conditional repayment terms,
based off surplus cash availability, due October 2031, secured by an
interest in certain property with a net book value of $774,273 at
August 31,2024. 527,964 527,964

Note payable to NHHFA, 0% interest, conditional repayment terms,
based off surplus cash availability, due March 2040, secured by an
interest in certain property with a net book value of $718,761 at
August 31,2024. 492,448 492,448

Note payable to the City of Manchester, New Hampshire, 0% interest,
annual principal payable of $4,518 on October 1 each year for
10 years through October 2026 secured by an interest in certain
property with a net book value of $774,273 at August 31, 2024. 58.727 63.245

18,098,592 17,959,884

Less current portion (1,060,640) (1,021,877)
Less net unamortized bond issuance costs (88.286) (94.396)

$16.949.666 $16.843.611
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11. Borrowings (Continued)

Principal payments on long-term debt for each of the following years ending August 31 are as follows:

2025 $ 1,060,640
2026 1,082,379

2027 1,173,864

2028 1,172,876
2029 1,225,813

Thereafter 12.383.020

SI 8.098.592

Lines of Credit and Other Financins Arran2ements

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. has an agreement with a bank for a $500,000 revolving equipment line,
which can be used to fund the purchase of New Hampshire titled vehicles for use by Easter Seals New
Hampshire, Inc. on demand. Advances are converted to term notes as utilized. The interest rate charged
on outstanding borrowings is a fixed rate equal to the then Business Vehicle Rate at the time of the
advance for maturities up to a five-year term. Included in long-term debt are six notes payable totaling
$101,066 and eight notes payable totaling $94,393 at August 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, which
originated under this agreement. Availability under this agreement at August 31, 2024 and 2023 is
$398,934 and $405,607, respectively.

On August 31,2015, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank.
On February 26, 2019, an amendment changed the borrowing availability from $4 million to $7 million
(a portion of which is secured by available letters of credit of $24,000). On July 16,2020, an amendment
changed the outstanding advances from due on demand to a firm maturity date of June 30, 2022 and the
interest rate charged on outstanding borrowings was revised to be the one-month LIBOR rate plus 2.25%.
On June 29, 2022, an amendment changed the interest rate charged on outstanding borrowings to be the
one-month Bloomberg Short Term Bank Yield Index (BSBY) rate plus 2.25% (7.56% at August 31,
2024). On October 10, 2024, an amendment changed the borrowing availability from $7 million to $12
million. In 2024, the maturity date was extended to June 30, 2025. Management intends to work with
the bank to renew the line of credit upon expiration. Under an event of default, the interest rate will
increase from the one-month BSBY rate plus 2.25% to the then applicable interest rate plus 5.00%. The
line is secured by a first priority interest in all business assets of Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. with
guarantees from Easter Seals Vermont, Inc. and Famum Center. The agreement requires that collective
borrowings under the line of credit be reduced to $ 1,000,000 for 30 consecutive days during each calendar
year. There was $300,792 outstanding under this revolving line of credit agreement at August 31, 2024.
There were no amounts outstanding under this revolving line of credit agreement at August 31, 2023.
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11. Borrowings (Continued)

On January 30,2024, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank
having a borrowing availability of $3,000,000. Outstanding borrowings under the revolving line of credit
bear interest at a variable rate equal to 2.20% of the greater of a) the daily SOFR or b) 0.50% (7.52% at
August 31, 2024). Under the terms of the revolving line of credit agreement, Easter Seals New
Hampshire, Inc. is required to establish a deposit relationship with the bank, maintaining a minimum
compensating balance of $1,500,000, which is presented in restricted cash in the accompanying
consolidated statements of financial position. There was $2,047,873 outstanding under this revolving line
of credit agreement at August 31, 2024.

NHHEFA 2016A and 2016B Revenue Bonds

On December 20, 2016, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. issued $13,015,000 in Series 20I6A Tax
Exempt Revenue Bonds. These bonds were used to refinance the Series 2004A Revenue Bonds.

Also, on December 20, 2016, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. issued $9,175,000 in Series 20I6B Tax
Exempt Revenue Bonds. The bonds were issued to refinance an existing mortgage and to obtain funds
for certain planned capital projects.

Mortsase Notes Payable

On February 18, 2015, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. and Farnum Center entered into a $2,480,000
mortgage note payable to finance the acquisition of certain property located in Franklin, New Hampshire.
The initial interest rate charged is fixed at 3.25%. Monthly principal and interest payments are $12,200,
and all remaining outstanding principal and interest is due on February 18, 2030. The note is secured by
the property.

Effective July 1, 2021, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. has assumed responsibility of the agreement
that was made between The Way Home, Inc. (the Organization) and NHHFA dated October 11,2001 that
obtained federal funding through the HOME Investment Partnership Programs, pursuant to an acquisition
agreement. Subsequent to the closing of the acquisition, the Organization operates as a program of Easter
Seals NH. The funds were used for improvements on 214 Spruce Street in Manchester, New Hampshire.
The interest rate charged is fixed at 0.00%. As defined in accordance with the regulatory agreement that
expires on October 11, 2031, repayment of the balance is conditional based on if surplus cash available
exceeds 25%, and is otherwise deferred until the project is sold or refinanced, or upon expiration or default
of the regulatory agreement. The Organization must comply with the terms of the loan to provide housing
and related services to low income, nearly homeless families, to defer repayment of principal and interest.
The note is secured by the property. No payment was made in 2024 and a payment of $3,522 was made
in 2023.

Effective July 1, 2021, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. has assumed responsibility for the agreement
that was made between the Organization and NHHFA dated March 17, 2010. The funds were used for
the acquisition, construction, and permanent financing on 224 Spruce Street in Manchester, New
Hampshire. The interest rate charged is fixed at 0.00%. As defined in accordance with the regulatory
agreement that expires on March 17, 2040, repayment of the balance is conditional based on if surplus
cash available exceeds 50%, until the project is sold or refinanced, or upon expiration of the regulatoiy
agreement. The note is secured by the property. No payments were made in 2024 and 2023.
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II. Borrowings (Continued)

On January 12, 2024, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. entered into a $1,100,000 mortgage note payable
to finance the acquisition of certain property located in Manchester, New Hampshire. The initial interest
rate charged is fixed at 6.75% for the first 5 years then converts to a variable rate based on the 5-year
adjustable FHLB of Boston Classic Advance Rate plus 2.50%, adjusting every 5 years (floor rate is
6.75%). Monthly principal and interest payments are $7,688.

Notes Payable

Effective July I, 2021, Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. has assumed responsibility for the agreement
dated July 1, 2016 that was made between the Organization and the City of Manchester through the
Community Improvement Program. The funds were used for facility upgrades on 214 Spruce Street in
Manchester, New Hampshire. The interest rate charged is fixed at 0.00%. Annual principal payments of
$4,518 commencing October 1,2017 can be forgiven through October 1,2026 so long as the Organization
can demonstrate the agreed-upon objectives have been achieved. On August 23, 2018, an amendment
changed that the annual principal payments will be deferred from October I, 2017 and resume October 1,
2022. The note is secured by the property.

Interest Rate Sway Agreement

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. has an interest rate swap agreement with a bank in connection with the
Series 2004A NHHEFA Revenue Bonds. Effective December I, 2016, an amendment to this agreement
was executed in anticipation of the refinancing of the 2004A revenue bonds to change the interest rate
charged from 3.54% to 3.62% and the floating rate from LIBOR times 67% to LIBOR times 65.01%.
Effective April 3, 2023, an amendment to this agreement was executed to change to interest rate charge
from 3.62 % to 3.57% and the floating rate from LIBOR times 65.01% to Daily SOFR times 65.01%. In
connection with these amendments, the organization applied certain optional expedients in relation to
contract modifications provided by EASB ASU 2020-04, Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848):
Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial Reporting to simplify the accounting
analyses for contract modifications. The swap agreement had an outstanding notional amount of
$8,811,660 and $9,451,664 at August 31,2024 and 2023, respectively, which reduces in conjunction with
principal reductions until the agreement is terminated in November 2034.

The fair value of the above interest rate swap agreement is a liability that totaled $594,176 and $531,680
at August 31,2024 and 2023, respectively, $69,469 and $I 5,663 of which was current at August 31,2024
and 2023, respectively. During the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023, net payments required by the
agreement totaled $10,381 and $76,398, respectively. These payments have been included in interest
expense within the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. See
note 14 with respect to fair value determinations.

Debt Covenants

In connection with the bonds, lines of credit and various other notes payable described above, Easter Seals
NH is required to comply with certain financial covenants including, but not limited to, minimum liquidity
and debt service coverage ratios. At August 31,2024, Easter Seals NH was in compliance with restrictive
covenants specified under the NHHEFA bonds and other debt obligations.

31



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

12. Donated Services

A number of volunteers have donated their time in connection with Easter Seals NH's program services
and fundraising campaigns. However, no amounts have been reflected in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements for such donated services, as no objective basis is available to measure the value.

13. Related Party Transactions

Easter Seals NH is a member of Easter Seals, Inc. Membership fees to Easter Seals, Inc. were $181,245
and $ 166,882 for the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and are reflected as support of
National programs on the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at their measurement date. In
determining fair value, Easter Seals NH uses various methods including market, income and cost
approaches, and utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in factors used in the valuation. These
factors may be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable. Easter Seals NH
utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable factors and minimizes the use of
unobservable factors.

Certain of Easter Seals NH's financial instruments are reported at fair value, which include beneficial
interest held in trust, investments and the interest rate swap, and are classified by levels that rank the
quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair value:

Level 1 - Valuations for financial instruments traded in active exchange markets, such as the New
York Stock Exchange. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market
transactions involving identical instruments.

Level 2 - Valuations for financial instruments traded in less active dealer or broker markets.

Valuations are obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar instruments.

Level 3 - Valuations for financial instruments derived from other methodologies, including option
pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not based on market
exchange, dealer or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain assumptions
and projections in determining fair value.

The following describes the valuation methodologies used to measure financial assets and liabilities at
fair value. The levels relate to valuation only and do not necessarily indicate a measure of investment
risk. There have been no changes in the methodologies used by Easter Seals NH at August 31, 2024 and
2023.
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14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

Cash and cash equivalents are deemed to be Level I. The fair values of marketable equity securities and
mutual funds that are based upon quoted prices in active markets for identical assets are reflected as
Level I. Investments in certain government and agency securities and corporate and foreign bonds where
securities are transparent and generally are based upon quoted prices in active markets are valued by the
investment managers and reflected as Level 2.

Beneficial Interest in Trust Held by Others

The beneficial interest in trust held by others has been assigned fair value levels based on the fair value
levels of the underlying investments within the trust. The fair values of marketable equity securities,
money market and mutual funds are based upon quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and
are reflected as Level 1. Investments in marketable equity securities and mutual funds where securities
are transparent and generally are based upon quoted prices in active markets are valued by the investment
managers and reflected as Level 2.

Interest Rate Swap Agreement

The fair value for the interest rate swap liability is included in Level 3 and is estimated by the counterparty
using industry standard valuation models. These models project future cash flows and discount the future
amounts to present value using market-based observable inputs, including interest rates.

At August 31,2024 and 2023, Easter Seals NH's assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring
basis were classified as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

2024

Assets:

Assets limited as to use and investments

at fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents $  283,272 $ -  $ $  283,272

Hedge fund 299,310 - 299,310

Marketable equity securities:
Large-cap 1,644,196 - 1,644,196

International 340,036 - 340,036

Mutual funds, open-ended:
Short-term fixed income 11,280,225 - 11,280,225

Intermediate-term bond fund 4,417,604 - 4,417,604

High yield bond fund 47,236 - 47,236

Foreign bond 16,328 - 16,328

Government securities 21,219 - 21,219

Emerging markets bond 946,262 - 946,262

International equities 792,419 - 792,419

Domestic, large-cap 3,384,197 - 3,384,197
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14, Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

Domestic, small-cap $  913,373 $ - $ $  913,373
Domestic, multi alt 245,033 - - 245,033

Real estate fund 115,773 — - 115,773

Mutual funds, closed-ended:

Domestic, large-cap 1,085,869 - - 1,085,869

Domestic, mid-cap 981,588 - - 981,588

Domestic, small-cap 243,856 — - 243,856

Commodity 1,214 - - 1,214

Emerging markets 6,470 - - 6,470

International equity 513,392 - - 513,392

Corporate and foreign bonds - 460,670 - 460,670

Government and agency securities — 610.326 — 610.326

S27.578.872 SI.070.996 $ S28.649.868

Beneficial interest in trust held by others:
Marketable equity securities:

Large-cap S  96,153 $ - $ $  96,153
Mutual funds:

Domestic, fixed income — 30.204 — 30.204

S  96.153 $ 30.204 S S  126.357

Liabilities:

Interest rate swap agreement S $ — S594.176 S  594.176

2023

Assets:

Assets limited as to use and investments

at fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents $  780,619 $ - $ $  780,619
Marketable equity securities:

Large-cap 1,349,552 - - 1,349,552

International 365,783 - - 365,783

Mutual funds, open-ended:
Short-term fixed income 10,656,322 - - 10,656,322

Intermediate-term bond fund 3,819,947 - — 3,819,947

High yield bond fund 36,917 - - 36,917

Foreign bond 18,076 - - 18,076

Government securities 7,514 - - 7,514

Emerging markets bond 760,207 - - 760,207
International equities 1,082,865 - - 1,082,865

Domestic, large-cap 2,475,781 - - 2,475,781
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14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

Domestic, small-cap $  402,404 $ $ $  402,404

Domestic, multi alt 320,781 - - 320,781

Real estate fund 100,553 - - 100,553

Mutual funds, closed-ended:
Domestic, large-cap 2,049,962 -

- 2,049,962

Domestic, mid-cap 363,413 - - 363,413

Domestic, small-cap 161,248 - - 161,248

Commodity 50,245 - - 50,245

Emerging markets 5,763 - - 5,763

International equity 13,652 - - 13,652

Corporate and foreign bonds - 346,373 - 346,373

Government and agency securities — 696.259 — 696.259

5:24.821.604 5:1.042.632 5i $25,864,236

Beneficial interest in trust held by others:
Money market funds $  341 $ $ $  341

Marketable equity securities:
Large-cap 97,009 - - 97,009

Mutual funds:

Domestic, fixed income — 28.893 — 28.893

$  97.350 5: 28.893 5: $  126.243

Liabilities:

Interest rate swap agreement $ .S $531,680 $  531.680

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of Easter Seals NH's Level 3 liabilities
for the years ended August 31, 2024 and 2023;

Interest

Rate Swan

Ending balance, August 31, 2022 $(995,184)

Change in fair value 463.504

Ending balance, August 31, 2023 (531,680)

Change in fair value (62.4963

Ending balance, August 31, 2024 $t594.1763
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15. Champlin Place Limited Partnership

The Champlin Place Partnership was formed in June 2022 as a limited partnership under the laws of the
State of New Hampshire. The Champlin Place Partnership's purpose is to acquire, own, develop,
construct and/or rehabilitate, lease, manage, and operate an apartment complex to be constructed and
located at 215 Rochester Hill Road, Rochester, New Hampshire, comprising of 65 residential apartments
benefiting low to moderate-income households (the Champlin Place Project). The Champlin Place
Project became operational in 2024. The Champlin Place Partnership's equity was contributed by its
General Partner, Champlin Place, Inc., of which Easter Seals NH is a shareholder, and Housing New
England Fund IV, a limited partner and unrelated party. The Champlin Place Partnership agreement
provides for the allocation of profits and losses to the partners, proportionate to the equity contributed, as
follows:

General Partner, Champlin Place, Inc. (wholly-owned by Easter Seals NH through
April 2023 and 79% owned thereafter [see note 1]) 0.01%

Limited Partner, Housing New England Fund IV (an unrelated party) 99.99%

Capital Contributions

In 2022, Easter Seals NH, as the then sole owner of the General Partner, Champlin Place, Inc., has made
its required capital contribution of $1,742. Easter Seals NH, through its investment in Champlin Place,
Inc., made additional capital contributions in the amount of $150,578 in January 2024. These capital
contributions are recorded as investment in related entity in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position.

Deferred Developer and Manasement Fees

On June 30, 2022, Easter Seals NH entered into a Development Services Agreement for the Champlin

Place Project, in which Easter Seals NH will earn up to $2,272,940 as a development fee for its services
in connection with the construction and development of the Champlin Place Project. In 2024, $31,541 in
development fees was earned and is recorded in management and developer fees in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. To date, $281,541 of the development fees has been earned. The
balance of the development fee will be earned on the date that the construction and development of the
Champlin Place Project is substantially complete, and all dwelling units have been completed and are
placed in service, with all balances to be paid prior to December 31, 2036.

In connection with the Champlin Place Project, Easter Seals NH has earned management fees amounting
to $90,528 for the year ending August 31, 2024. There were no management fees earned for the year
ending August 31, 2023.
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15. Chaniplin Place Limited Partnership (Continued)

Ground Lease

On June 30, 2022, Easter Seals NH entered into a ground lease with the Champlin Place Partnership for
the land located at 215 Rochester Hill Road, Rochester, New Hampshire, with terms of 98 years from the
date of execution. The Champlin Place Partnership is required to pay Easter Seals NH base rent of
$37,004 per annum, commencing on January 1, 2023, and continuing on each one-year anniversary date
of the lease, payable from available cash flow, as defined in the agreement. If available cash flow is
insufficient to pay the full amount of the base rent for any year, the unpaid portion will accrue interest at
3.43% per annum and be payable on a cumulative basis in the first year in which there is sufficient
available cash flow or capital proceeds.

Sponsor Loan and Terms

On June 30,2022, in order to provide additional funding to the Champlin Place Partnership for upcoming
site work and construction costs, Easter Seals NH entered into a $563,607 loan agreement with the
Champlin Place Partnership. This loan bears interest at the rate of 0% and, at August 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively, $518,984 and $8,000 had been drawn on the loan by the Champlin Place Partnership. If not
paid earlier, all outstanding principal and interest accrued must be repaid to Easter Seals NH on June 30,
2052. Payments of principal and interest are to be made to the extent of available cash flow, as defined
in the agreement. If repayment is not made within thirty days of the maturity date, or if any payment due
is not paid within thirty days of the due date, then interest will be payable on any unpaid sum at the rate
of 12% per annum, compounded annually, until such amount is paid, or another means of payment is
arranged. The note receivable is recorded in long-term other assets on the accompanying consolidated
statement of financial position.

Reimbursement Agreements

On June 30, 2022, Easter Seals NH entered into a Reimbursement Agreement with the Champlin Place
Partnership to reimburse Easter Seals NH for all predevelopment expenses incurred by the Champlin
Place Project that were paid by Easter Seals NH. The Champlin Place Partnership acknowledged and
agreed that the Champlin Place Partnership is solely responsible to pay all project expenses not later than
the date of the closing of the Champlin Place Partnership's construction loan for the Champlin Place
Project, which was July 13, 2022. At August 31, 2024 and 2023, Easter Seals NH was owed $201,796
and $1,818,919, respectively, by the Champlin Place Partnership, which amount is recorded within
accounts receivable from related entity in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.

Further, Easter Seals NH will be paid certain amounts under a Partnership Administration Agreement,
dated as of June 30, 2022 between Easter Seals NH and the Champlin Place Partnership, whereby Easter
Seals NH will provide various administrative services in exchange for fees of $4,875 per year beginning
in 2023, increasing 3% annually beginning January 1, 2024. The administration fee is payable solely if
cash flow is available and otherwise the unpaid portion is accrued and payable on a cumulative basis in
the first year in which there are sufficient cash flows. No amounts were paid under this agreement in
2024 and 2023.
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15. Chaniplin Place Limited Partnership (Continued)

Risht ofRefusal and Option Asreement

Through a Right of Refusal and Option Agreement dated June 30, 2022, the Champlin Place Partnership
granted to Easter Seals NH certain rights of first refusal and options to purchase the Champlin Place
Project, which, if elected, would include the 99.99% interest in the Champlin Place Project held by
Housing New England Fund IV. As a result, Easter Seals NH has been granted an irrevocable, successive,
and exclusive right of refusal to purchase the Champlin Place Project. Such right is exercisable for a
period of 24-months beginning upon expiration of an initial 15-year compliance period, and continuing
until the Champlin Place Partnership otherwise sells the Champlin Place Project.

Through a Right of Refusal and Opinion Agreement dated June 30,2022, Housing New England Fund IV

has the option to give written notice to Champlin Place, Inc. at any time following the end of the Credit
Period, as defined, to require Champlin Place, Inc. to purchase the interest of Housing New England
Fund IV for a price equal to the sum of: (i) $100, (ii) the amount of any federal, state or local tax liability
required to be paid (including, without limitation, any real estate transfer or franchise taxes), (iii) any
costs incurred by Housing New England Fund IV in connection with the transfer of its interest, and (iv) all
amounts then due and owing to Housing New England Fund IV or its affiliates under the agreement.
Upon receipt of such written notice of the put option, Champlin Place, Inc. shall purchase such interest
and make all payments required within 30 days. At the date of these consolidated financial statements,
the put option was not eligible to be exercised by Housing New England Fund IV, and it is expected that
the Credit Period will extend through December 31, 2034.

Guaranty Asreement

On June 30, 2022, Easter Seals NH unconditionally guaranteed due payment, performance, and
fulfillment of certain obligations of the Champlin Place Partnership and Housing New England Fund IV.
Easter Seals NH's liability is generally limited and shall not exceed $402,000 in the aggregate, and the
guaranty terminates upon the later of the 60* month anniversary of the stabilization date, as defined, and
the date that the Champlin Place Partnership has achieved stabilized occupancy for five consecutive
calendar years. However, should an operating deficit arise before the latest of permanent mortgage
commencement or cost certification, as defined in the agreement, or the date the Champlin Place Project
achieves 100% occupancy, then Easter Seals NH's obligation to advance funds to pay operating deficits
shall be unlimited. At the date of these consolidated financial statements, no events or conditions have

occurred that would trigger Easter Seals NH's performance under the guaranty agreement.
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16. Elms Farm Limited Partnership

The Elms Farm Partnership was formed in September 2023 as a limited partnership under the laws of the
State of New Hampshire. The Elms Farm Partnership's purpose is to acquire, own, develop, construct
and/or rehabilitate, lease, manage, and operate an apartment complex to be constructed and located at 20-
25 Holy Cross Road, Franklin, New Hampshire, comprising of 29 residential apartments benefiting low
to moderate-income households (the Elms Farm Project). The Elms Farm Project is expected to be
operational in July 2025. The Elms Farm Partnership's equity was contributed by its General Partner,
ESNH Veterans, Inc., of which Easter Seals NH is the sole shareholder, and M&T Bank, a limited partner

and unrelated party. The Elms Farm Partnership agreement provides for the allocation of profits and
losses to the partners, proportionate to the equity contributed, as follows:

General Partner, ESNH Veterans, Inc. (wholly-owned by Easter Seals NH) 0.01%
Limited Partner, M&T Bank (an unrelated party) 99.99%

Capital Contributions

In September 2023, Easter Seals NH, as the sole owner of the General Partner, ESNH Veterans, Inc., has
made its required capital contribution of $0.01. The capital contribution is recorded as investment in
related entity in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.

Deferred Developer Fee and Manasement Fees

On April 1, 2024, Easter Seals NH entered into a Development Agreement for the Elms Farm Project, in
which Easter Seals NH will earn up to $504,000 as a development fee for its services in connection with
the construction and development of the Elms Farm Project. The development fee is paid in two
installments, 1) $238,027 paid concurrently with the third capital contribution, provided that the sources
and uses are "in balance", and 2) $245,636 paid concurrently with the final capital contribution, subject
to certain adjustments. The development fee is earned in three installments, 1) 20% by the date of the
agreement for preconstruction development services, 2) 20% upon commencement of construction and
rehabilitation of the Elms Farm Project, and 3) 60% upon the placement in service of 100% of the units
in the Elms Farm Project. No amount of development fee has been paid or earned through August 31,
2024.

On April 1, 2024, ESNH Veterans, Inc. entered into a Supervisory Management and Incentive Fee
Agreement, in which ESNH Veterans, Inc. is to perform certain management and oversight services for
the Elms Farm Project in exchange for an annual amount equal to 90% of the net cash flow in the priority
set forth in the Elms Farm Partnership agreement.

On January 26, 2024 Easter Seals NH entered into a Property Management Fee Agreement for the Elms
Farm Project, in which Easter Seals NH will provide property management services in return for 5% of
gross rents.

On April 1, 2024 ESNH Veterans, Inc. entered into a Managing Member Management Fee Agreement
related to the Elms Farm Project, in which ESNH Veterans, Inc. will receive an annual base management
fee in the amount of $3,500. The managing member fee shall accrue beginning on January I, 2025, with
the first payment due and payable on or before March 1,2026, and each anniversary thereafter, increasing
3% annually.
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16. Elms Farm Limited Partnership (Continued)

Ground Lease

In November 2023, Easter Seals NH entered into a ground lease with the Elms Farm Partnership for the
land located at 20 and 27 Holy Cross Road, Franklin, New Hampshire, with terms of 98 years from the
date of execution. The Elms Farm Partnership was required to pay Easter Seals NH base rent of $98 due
on April 8, 2024.

Governor's Office of Emersencv Relief and Recovery Loan

In 2022, the State of New Hampshire, Governor's Office of Emergency Relief and Recovery awarded
Easter Seals NH a grant further described in note 8. Under the terms of the Elms Farm Project, Easter
Seals NH will pass through $7,782,368 of funds to the Elms Farm Partnership pursuant to a leasehold
mortgage that was executed on March 20, 2024. The loan accrues no interest and is payable to Easter
Seals NH in one lump sum 3 years from the date of the note (March 2027). The grant agreement requires
Easter Seals New Hampshire to a secure $8,420,774 of Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds (CSLFRF). In the event of default of this condition, Easter Seals NH has the right to recover all
of the CSLFRF funds expended on the Elms Farm Project on behalf of the State of New Hampshire
Governor's Office for Emergency Relief and Recovery. Also, as defined in the leasehold mortgage, if
the Elms Farm Partnership performs its obligations as defined in the agreement, then repayment of the
leasehold mortgage will become void, therefore requiring no repayment by the Elms Farm Partnership to
Easter Seals NH. Funding has not yet been received; however, because of that provision, Easter Seals
NH will record offsetting assets and liabilities when cash flow associated with the grant and leasehold
mortgage is expected.

Risht of Refusal and Option Asreement

Through a Right of Refusal and Option Agreement dated April 1, 2024, the Elms Farm Partnership
granted to Easter Seals NH certain rights of first refusal and options to purchase the Elms Farm Project,
which, if elected, would include the 99.99% interest in the Elms Farm Project held by M&T Bank. As a
result, Easter Seals NH has been granted an irrevocable, successive, and exclusive right of refusal to
purchase the Elms Farm Project. Such right is exercisable for a period of 36 months beginning upon
expiration of an initial 15-year compliance period, and continuing until the Elms Farm Partnership
otherwise sells the Elms Farm Project.

Through a Right of Refusal and Opinion Agreement dated April 1, 2024, M&T Bank has the option to
give written notice to ESNH Veterans, Inc. at any time following the end of the Credit Period, as defined,
to require ESNH Veterans, Inc. to purchase the interest of M&T Bank for a price equal to the sum of
$1,000 and any amounts owed to M&T Bank under the operating agreement. At the date of these
consolidated financial statements, the put option was not eligible to be exercised by M&T Bank.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

16. Elms Farm Limited Partnership (Continued)

Guaranty Asreements

Pursuant to the limited partnership agreement, Easter Seals NH and ESNH Veterans, Inc. guarantee
several obligations. As part of an operational deficit guarantee, they promise to advance to the project
any amounts required to fund operating deficits arising after the project completion. This means funding
unlimited operating deficits until the project achieves stabilized operations, which is defined as the later
to occur of (a) construction loan payoff and conversation to approved non-recourse financing, and
(b) rental income from the Elms Farm Project that is sufficient to pay all operating expenses/debt service
of the Elms Farm Project and a debt service coverage ratio of not less than 1.15 to 1.00 for three
consecutive calendar months following funding of the Elms Farm Project's permanent loan. Following
that, for a period of 60 calendar months following the achievement of stabilized operations (the ODG
Period) the amount shall be limited to $192,820 (the Maximum ODG Amount), which will thereafter be
released provided the Elms Farm Project has achieved a 1.15 to 1.00 debt service coverage ratio over each
of the last consecutive 3 calendar months of the ODG Period, and the rental subsidy contract remains in
place. Any payments required will be in the form of a 0% loan that may be repaid to Easter Seals NH
from cash flow or sale of the project.

Additionally, there is a tax credit shortfall and recapture guarantee, whereby Easter Seals NH and ESNH
Veterans, Inc. will guarantee payment to M&T Bank of an amount equal to the shortfall, or recapture
amount, plus applicable fees, penalties, or other costs incurred as a result of such shortfall or recapture.
Pursuant to the guarantee agreement, Easter Seals NH and ESNH Veteran's Inc. must maintain aggregate
liquidity of $1,000,000 measured by cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities, and a minimum net
worth of $5,000,000, measured at December 31 of each calendar year. At the date of these consolidated
financial statements, no events or conditions have occurred that would trigger Easter Seals NH or ESNH
Veterans Inc.'s performance under the guaranty agreements, and they are in compliance with the
minimum aggregate liquidity and minimum net worth requirements.

17. Commitments and Contingencies

Construction Commitments

Easter Seals NH has a committed construction contract totaling approximately $684,000 at August 31,
2024. A member of the Board of Directors is an executive at the construction company. In September
2023, Easter Seals entered into a committed construction contract totaling approximately $9,093,000 with
an unrelated construction company. There were no committed construction contracts at August 31,2022.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2024 and 2023

17. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

Contingencies

On September 18, 2020, the Crime Victims' Rights Enhancement Act of2020 (Act) was signed into law
by the governor of New Hampshire, effectively removing the statute of limitations for filing specified
claims in New Hampshire. Easter Seals NH has experienced an increase in notices of potential claims
against it which fall under the provisions of the Act. Management of Easter Seals NH has identified
insurance policies that they believe will cover any exposure and is working with legal counsel to
appropriately respond to claims as they arise. No amounts have been provided in these consolidated
financial statements relative to this matter.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2024

ASSETS

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $  1,338,708 $  500 $  36,340 $  - $ 1,375,548

Restricted cash 1,889,392 — 1,889,392

Short-term investments, at fair value 10,842,829 — 10,842,829

Accounts receivable from affiliates - - T) 1.777 (791.777)

Accounts receivable from related entity 1,249,666 - - -
1.719.669

Program and other accounts receivable, net 16,558,783 1,709,146 896,744 - 19,164,673

Contributions receivable, net 1,043,911 1,000 1,044,911

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1.199.973 17.752 71.170 1.248.915

Total current assets 34,123,262 1,728,398 1,956,051 (991.777) 36,815,934

Assets limited as to use 2,234,481 5,337 _ _ 2,239,818

Investments, at fair value 14,721,068 846,153 - - 15,567,221

Investment in related entity 152,320 - - - 152,320

Other assets 828,060 - - - 828,060

Intangible assets 836,920 - - - 836,920

Operating lease right-of-use assets 1,868,136 398,415 1,528,123 - 3,794,674

Fixed assets, net 35.935.330 5.129.735 54.370 - 41.119.435

S 90.699,577 S8.108.038 S3.5 3 8..544 sr991.7773 $ 101.3.54.382
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Current liabilities:

Lines of credit $  2,348,665 $ $ $ $  2,348,665

Accounts payable 7,293,937 - - - 7,293,937

Accrued expenses 7,613,528 36,941 750 - 7,651,219

Accounts payable to affiliates 991,777 - - (991,777) -

Deferred revenue 4,283,640 4,000 - 4,287,640

Current portion of operating lease liabilities 596,762 120,724 275,312 - 992,798

Current portion of interest rate swap agreement 69,469 - - - 69,469

Current portion of long-term debt 937.964 122.676 — — 1.060.640

Total current liabilities 24,135,742 280,341 280,062 (991,777) 23,704,368

Other liabilities 2,456,070 5,337 — 2,461,407

Interest rate swap agreement, less current portion 524,707 - 524,707

Operating lease liabilities, less current portion 1,291,815 287.606 1,262,071 2,844,492

Long-term debt, less current portion, net 13.140.370 3.809.296 — 16.949.666

Total liabilities 41,548,704 4,382,580 1,545,133 (001.777) 46,484,640

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions 37,323,949 3,134,592 1,976,459 - 42,435,000

With donor restrictions 11.826.924 590.866 16.952 — 12.434.742

Total net assets 49.150.873 3.725.458 1.993.411 - 54.869.742

$ 90.699.577 S8.108.038 $3,538,544 $f991.7774 $ 101.354.382

*  Includes Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans, Inc.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2023

ASSETS

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $  8,198,636 $  500 $  18,945 $ $  8,218,081

Restricted cash 99,784 - - 99,784

Short-term investments, at fair value 10,230,068 - - 10,230,068

Accounts receivable from affdiates -

8.602,727 791,071 (9,393,798) -

Accounts receivable from related entity 1,818,919 - - - 1,818,919

Program and other accounts receivable 12,259,802 1,247,014 885,686 - 14,392,502

Contributions receivable, net 127,893 1,013 13 128,919

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1.374.153 7.355 23.176 1.404.684

Total current assets 34,109,255 9,858,609 1,718,891 (0.303,708) 36,292,957

Assets limited as to use 1,967,140 5,148 — 1,972,288

Investments, at fair value 12,898,371 763,509 - 13,661,880

Investment in related entity 1,742 -
-

- 1,742

Other assets 327,763 - - - 327,763

Intangible assets 736,658 - - - 736,658

Operating lease right-of-use assets 1,554,452 515,540 581,839 - 2,651,831

Fixed assets, net 23.185.728 5.313.522 77.087 — 28.576.337

$ 74.781.109 $16,456,328 $2.377.817 $r0.303.798^ $ 84.221.456
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $  5,126,679 $ $ $ $  5,126,679

Accrued expenses 6,339,691 94,448 812 - 6,434,951

Accounts payable to affiliates 9,393,798 - - (9,393,798) -

Deferred revenue 2,536,453 - 1,521 - 2,537,974

Current portion of operating lease liabilities 556,577 113,485 235,544 - 905,606

Current portion of interest rate swap agreement 15,663 - - - 15,663

Current portion of long-term debt 903.137 118.740 — — 1.021.877

Total current liabilities 24,871,998 326,673 237,877 (9,393,798) 16,042,750

Other liabilities 2,207,832 5,148 — — 2,212,980

Interest rate swap agreement, less current portion 516,017 - - - 516,017

Operating lease liabilities, less current portion 1,012,438 408,330 352,181 - 1,772,949

Long-term debt, less current portion, net 12.912.760 3.930.851 — — 16.843.611

Total liabilities 41,521,045 4,671,002 590,058 (9,393,798) 37,388,307

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions 27,803,279 11,194,460 1,784,632 - 40,782,371

With donor restrictions 5.456.785 590.866 3.127 - 6.050.778

Total net assets 33.260.064 11.785.326 1.787.759 - 46.833.149

$ 74,781.109 S2.377.817 St9.393.798I S 84.221.456

*  Includes Champlin Place, Inc.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended August 31, 2024

Public support and revenue;
Public support:

Contributions, net

Special events, net
Annual campaigns, net
Bequests
Net assets released from restrictions

Total public support

Revenue:

Fees and tuition

Grants

Management and developer fees
Dividend and interest income

Other

Intercompany revenue

Total revenue

Total public support and revenue

Operating expenses:
Program services:

Public health education

Professional education

Direct services

Total program services

New

Hampshire*

$  528,466 $
1,222,196

281,494

56,693

203.840

2,292,689

92,720,688

11,361,273

122,069

1,394,602

130,579

1.793.567

Farnum

Center Vermont Eliminations

107.522.778

109,815,467

26,687

254,121

92.135.376

92,416,184

28,521 $ 20,081 $
(2,625) 15,039
83,968 4,323

21.800 4.736

131,664

4,110,826

5,384,091

37,512

1,536

44,179

7,847,921

324,862

150

9.533.965 8.172.933

9,665,629 8,217,112

9.629.385 6.952.718

9,629,385 6,952,718

(15,480)

(646)
(-1.793.5671

ri.809.6931

(1,809,693)

(16.1261

Total

577,068

1,234,610

369,785

56,693

230.376

2,468,532

104,663,955

17,070,226

122,069

1,432,114

131,619

123.419.983

125,888,515

26,687

254,121

108.701.353

(16,126) 108,982,161
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended August 31, 2024

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services

Total functional expenses

Support of National programs

Total operating expenses

Income (loss) from operations

Nonoperating (losses) gains:
Change in fair value of interest rate swap
Net unrealized and realized gains on investments, net
Loss on sales and disposals of fixed assets

Total nonoperating gains

Excess (deficit) public support and revenues, and
nonoperating gains over expenses

New

Hampshire*
Farnum

Center Vermont Eliminations Total

$  13,397,397 $ 1,032,025 $ 762,055 $(1,793,567) $ 13,397,910
13.733

(62,496)
1,489,397

919,462 (1,009,514) 372,771

78,026

16.298.576 1.045.758 891.623 (■1.793.567) 16.442.390

108,714,760 10,675,143 7,844,341 (1,809,693) 125,424,551

181.245 181.245

108.896.005 10.675.143 7.844.341 ri.809.693I 125.605.796

282,719

(62,496)
1,567,423

1.384.024 78.026 1.462.050

;  2.303.486 $ f931.4883 $ 37:2.771 $ $  1.744.769

♦Includes Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans, Inc.

48



Docusign Envelope ID: B914900D-59F8-4F84-8876-C247A7E50891

EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended August 31, 2023

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Public support and revenue:
Public support:

Contributions, net $  523,254 $  11,048 $  39,108 $  - $ 573,410

Special events, net 828,596 32,403 32,435 - 893,434

Annual campaigns, net 303,664 63,177 4,226 - 371,067

Bequests 141,913 - - - 141,913

Net assets released from restrictions 282.031 25.000 60.257 367.288

Total public support 2,079,458 131,628 136,026 2,347,112

Revenue:

Fees and tuition 59,290,826 5,813,319 7,460,477 (50,261) 72,514,361

Grants 28,567,311 4,537,713 534,090 - 33,639,114

Gain on extinguishment of debt 750,000 - - - 750,000

Dividend and interest income 1,447,386 34,433 - - 1,481,819

Other 163,693 4 - - 163,697

Intercompany revenue 1.856.432 - - tl.856.432) —

Total revenue 92.075.648 10.385.469 7.994.567 11.906.693) 108.548.991

Total public support and revenue 94,155,106 10,517,097 8,130,593 (1,906,693) 110,896,103

Operating expenses:
Program services:

Public health education 18,834 - - - 18,834

Professional education 147,597 — — - 147,597

Direct services 77.804.329 9.985.452 6.821.585 150.261) 94.561.105

Total program services 77,970,760 9,985,452 6,821,585 (50,261) 94,727,536
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended August 31, 2023

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Supporting services:
Management and general $  10,704,871 $  1,096,826 $  760,752 $(1,856,432) $ 10,706,017

Fundraising 2.213.847 25.441 127.712 — 2.367.000

Total supporting services I2.9I8.7I8 1.122.267 888.464 tl.856.4321 13.073.017

Total functional expenses 90,889,478 11,107,719 7,710,049 (1,906,693) 107,800,553

Support of National programs 166.882 - - - 166.882

Total operating expenses 91.056.360 11.107.719 7.710.049 G.906.6933 107.967.435

Income (loss) from operations 3,098,746 (590,622) 420,544 - 2,928,668

Nonoperating gains (losses):
Change in fair value of interest rate swap 463,504 - - 463,504

Net unrealized and realized losses on investments (60,635) (1 1.109)
- - (71,744)

Gain on sales and disposals of fixed assets 11.077 - - 11.077

Total nonoperating gains (losses) 413.946 (1 1.109)
- - 402.837

Excess (deficit) public support and revenues, and
nonoperating gains over expenses 3.512.692 $  f601.73n S 420.544 $ $ 3.331.505

♦Includes Champlin Place, Inc.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended August 31, 2024 and 2023

New Farnum

*lncludes Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans, Inc. (in 2024).

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Balances at September 1, 2022 $29,621,252 $12,387,057 $1,421,272 $ - $43,429,581

Excess (deficit) public support and revenues, and
nonoperating gains over expenses 3,512,692 (601,731) 420,544 - 3,331,505

Restricted net unrealized and realized gains on investments 48,920 - - 48,920

Restricted dividend and interest income 17,420 - - 17,420

Restricted gifts, bequests and contributions, net 346,164 25,000 6.200 - 377,364

Decrease in fair value of beneficial interest in trust (4,353) - - - (4,353)

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations f282.03n f25.0001 (60.2571 — 1367.2881

Increase (decrease) in net assets 3.638.812 f601.7311 366.487 - 3.403.568

Balances at August 31, 2023 33,260,064 11,785,326 1,787,759 - 46,833,149

Excess (deficit) public support and revenues, and
nonoperating gains over expenses 2,303,486 (931,488) 372,771 - 1,744,769

Restricted net unrealized and realized gains on investments 137,313 - - - 137,313

Restricted dividend and interest income 19,077 - - - 19,077

Restricted gifts, bequests and contributions, net 2,553,837 70,000 13,500 - 2,637,337

Restricted grants 3,728,359 - - - 3,728,359

Increase in fair value of beneficial interest in trust 114 - - - 114

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations (203,840) (21,800) (4,736) - (230,376)
Other 7.352.463 f7.176.5801 fl75.8831 — —

Increase (decrease) in net assets 15.890.809 f8.059.8681 205.652 - 8.036.593

Balances at August 31, 2024 $49,150,873 $ 3.725.458 $1,993,411 $54,869,742
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended August 31, 2024

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Salaries and related expenses $  80,166,874 $ 7,324,488 $6,120,649 $ $ 93,612,011

Professional fees 13,644,836 1,997,584 846,269 (1,794,213) 14,694,476

Supplies 1,967,901 432,609 45,606 - 2,446,116

Telephone 662,520 63,134 77,002 - 802,656

Postage and shipping 36,409 995 21,321 - 58,725

Occupancy 2,841,587 339,444 379,144 - 3,560,175

Outside printing, artwork and media 63,430 239 15,883 - 79,552

Travel 1,657,126 17,513 170,232 (15,480) 1,829,391

Conventions and meetings 240,314 16,304 13,202 - 269,820

Specific assistance to individuals 1,236,741 10,188 33,677 - 1,280,606

Dues and subscriptions 46,980 1,919 159 - 49,058

Minor equipment purchases and equipment rentals 344,971 27,822 6,570 - 379,363

Ads, fees and miscellaneous 1,178,382 72,527 80,895 - 1,331,804

Interest 815,907 142,642 - - 958,549

Depreciation and amortization 1,687,346 227,735 33,732 - 1,948,813

Other program expenses 2.123.436 — — — 2.123.436

S 108.714.760 S10.675.143 S7.844.34l SG.809.6933 $ 125.424.551

Includes Champlin Place, Inc. and ESNH Veterans, Inc.
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EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended August 31, 2023

New Farnum

Hampshire* Center Vermont Eliminations Total

Salaries and related expenses $ 66,392,788 $ 7,358,091 $6,006,342 $  - $ 79,757,221

Professional fees 11,560,471 2,113,838 830,368 (1,856,432) 12,648,245

Supplies 1,736,449 450,352 42,655 - 2,229,456

Telephone 607,196 79,626 76,852 - 763,674

Postage and shipping 39,002 889 24,532 - 64,423

Occupancy 2,727,997 453,018 317,250 3,498,265

Outside printing, artwork and media 37,877 - 13,089 50,966

Travel 1,562,364 17,453 193,104 (14.221) 1,758,700

Conventions and meetings 174,310 114,459 8,164 - 296,933

Specific assistance to individuals 1,533,890 8,451 47,994 (36,040) 1,554,295

Dues and subscriptions 48,344 856 319 - 49,519

Minor equipment purchases and equipment rentals 242,674 24,460 13,716 - 280,850

Ads, fees and miscellaneous 1,033,220 71,759 102,255 - 1,207,234

Interest 644,467 146,371 - - 790,838

Depreciation and amortization 1,573,429 268,096 33,409 - 1,874,934

Other program expenses 975.000 — — — 975.000

S 90.889.478 ^11.107.719 $7,710,049 $11,906.6931 $

Includes Champlin Place, Inc.
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CHANNA BOUCHER

OBJECTIVE

A highly passionate and motivated leader with a strong academic background and over a decade of
supervisory experience is seeking a position where I can fully utilize my knowledge, skills and expertise in the
early childhood education field with opportunities for growth and professional development.

EDUCATION EXPERIENCE

Cambridge College, Lawrence,
MA - May 2012 Bachelor
Degree in Multidisciplinary
Studies focus on Early
Childhood Education CPA: 3.9

Northem Essex Community
College, Haverhill, MA - May
2008 Associate Degree in
Early Childhood Education
CPA; 3.4

HONORS/SCHOLARSHIPS

•  Dean's List from Northem

Essex Community College
•  NECC Foundation Inc.

Scholarship

•  NECC GED Scholarship
•  Massachusetts Educators

Scholarship

CERTIFICATIONS

•  Massachusetts DEEC

Infant/Toddler Teacher,

Preschool Lead Teacher,

Director I & II Certification

•  First Aid 10/2024 and CPR

Certified 10/2024

November 2023 - Present

Director of Care Coordination and Parent Education •

Easterseals NH

> Provide direct supervision and coaching to care
coordinators and intake posKions, ensuring that conflict
free services are toeing provided.

> Provide training for staff around data collection, customer
service, and resource database.

> Collaborate with internal and external leaders of social

service programs with emphasis towards providing
excellent and holistic patient care across the care
continuum.

> Participate in the identification of service gaps and
barriers.

> Responsible for supervising and/or performing care
coordination/intake, utilization review, quality assurance,
and discharge planning.

> Develop and implement a standardized intake
assessment that addresses the Social Determinants of

Health.

> Establish a continuous quality improvement program, and
collect and report on data that permits an evaluation of
increased coordination of care.

> Create systems that foster smooth and seamless
transitions of clients across settings of care from intake to
enrollment into services.

> Responsible for assisting v^h development of all Care
Coordination/Intake policies and procedures in
collaboration with leadership.

December 2021- November 2023

Developmental Specialist • THOM Pentucket Area Early

Intervention
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SKILLS

- Computer Proficiency

- Leadership Experience

- Problem Solving Skills

- Staff Training

- Policy Development

- Community Collaboration

- Creativity

- Teamwork

> Create/Participate in the development of the IFSP.

> Support families by providing them with strategies to

support their child's overall development.

> Conduct evaluations and 6-month reviews with

prospected children using a standardized test: Battelle

Developmental Inventory 2 (BDI-2) or Michigan tool.

V Support family through the process of referrals to the

public schools

August 2015- October 2021
Director of Children's Services/Center Director • CAI Head

Start

> Ensure that all aspects of Education, Mental Health and

Disabilities for the program are aligned with DEEC

Licensing regulations, Head Start Performance Standards

and NAEYC Early Learning Program Standards,

> Provide professional development opportunities for staff,

center directors, and child development specialists

> Develop policies and procedures that ensures staff have

an opportunity to receive Practice Based Coaching as

needed.

> Collaborated and worked on the Head Start Grant and the

5 years Strategic Plan.

> Oversaw all aspects of DEEC Licensing for the program-

3 centers, community collaborations/events

> Collaborate with local LEA Agencies to ensure a smooth

transition for families and children and to ensure that

children are getting the services they need to be
developmentally successful

January 2012- Septemtfer 2014

Center Director/Assistant Director • Country Club Learning
Center

> Oversee day to day operation of center and performed all
necessary duties such as enrollment, payroll, parent
invoices and vendors are paid, create menus

> Develop and disperse monthly newsletters
> Responsible for interviewing, hiring and onboarding staff
> Plan and coordinate events such as the Annual

Multicultural Event, Graduation, Fall Festival and Summer
Camp.

> Provide training and on boarding for new staff
> Ensure that program follow DEEC licensing regulations

and NAEYC Early Learning performance standards
> Supervise all staff and ensure that staff are provided with

professional development opfjortunities
> Ensure successful transitions for children going to public

schools
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LEADERSHIP

Trainings

- Pyramid Model Behavior Management

- Brazelton Touchpoints

- T-POT and TPITOS

- Practice Based Coaching

- CLASS-Preschool Certification

- Infant and Toddler Environment Rating

Scale

- Instructional Leadership in Early Care
and Education

- Center-Based Business Training
- Trauma Informed Care

-1 am Moving, I am Leaming
- Staff Wellness Implementation Training
- Standards of Quality for Family

Strengthening & Support

>  10 + years as a supervisor; Assistant Center

Director, Center Director and Director of Children's

Services and Director of Care Coordination & Parent

Education

> NECC Presidential Student Ambassador

Development Program

> NECC Student Leadership Development Program

Community EngagementA/olunteer
> Haverhill Breakfast Exchange Club (2019-2021)

> Haverhill Early Learning Leadership Team (2019-

2021)

> Early Childhood Education Advisory Committee
hosted by NECC (2019-2021)

Languages

-Speaks Khmer with some understanding
of Spanish

REFERENCES

Upon Request
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Kristen McGuigan, LICSW

EDUCA TION/LICENSURE

Boston University May 2009

Master ofSocial Work
Rivier College May 2006

Bachelor of Arts in Human Development
•  Minor in Social Work

New Hampshire Technical Institute May 2004

Associates Degree in Early Childhood Education

LICSW- Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker in New Hampshire

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Easter Seals NH

Senior Vice President of Early Childhood Services March 2023- Present

Plan, develop, implement and monitor early child and family services throughout New Hampshire.

Strategic planning for recruitment and retention for all early childhood programs.
Work with agency leadership to ensure that goals outlined in the agency strategic plan and the
children's serves business plan are successfully implemented.

Coordinate and implement competency-based training that meets or exceeds licensing and

accreditation standards.

Develop and maintain processes to ensure that licensing and accreditation standards are

consistently met. Ensure that CDC programs meet or exceed NAEYC standards
Manage all aspects of operations related to child and family services including program

Amoskeag Health

Director of Integrated Health Oct 2021- March 2023

•  Development of systems, processes, policies and tools to support Integrated Behavioral Health
•  Development and monitoring of metrics and reporting mechanism that measure Behavioral

Health outcomes

•  Oversight of department fiscal management and monitoring budgets, billing/coding and
productivity

•  Oversight of Behavioral Health team. Case Management, Medicated Assistant Treatment program
and Psychiatric Nurse Practitioners

Families in Transition- New Horizons

Vice President of Clinical and Supportive Services Sept 2020- Sept 2021
Responsible for operational leadership of the array of Clinical & Supportive Services.

Oversite of Fidelity to Evidence Based Practices and Program Models
Partnership with key stakeholders to enhance collaboration of services

Management of Contract Requirements and oversight of compliance by Directors

Adherence to State Health Licensing, HIPAA Regulations, 42 CFR Part II, and other federal or state
regulations applicable to clinical programming

•  Developed and Implementation a Clinical internship program

Director of Family Services Sept 2019- Sept 2020

•  Responsible for overall management of family-based services within home and school settings
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Kristen McGuigan, LICSW

•  Provide leadership and direction to support delivery of clinical based practices that are provided
in the home or shelters targeting case management, housing security, substance misuse, overall
wellness, and mental health services

•  Assist system development of parents and children in accessing programs, resources and
community support to further recovery and achieve mental health goals

•  Ensure practices use harm reduction principles with a strength based and trauma informed lens.

Child and Family Program Manager OCT 2016-Sept 2019
•  Designed and implemented a new therapeutic program to served children and families identified

with parental substance misuse, trauma, mental health and experienced homelessness
•  Project managed collecting data and completing evaluations of outcomes
•  Offered parenting education workshops and group, utilizing curriculums such as Positive

Solutions, Nurturing Families and Circle of Security
•  Supervised clinicians and clinical interns who provided Child- Parent Psychotherapy and Co-

Occurring services to families

Psychotherapy ASSOCIATES of North Reading

Psychotherapist July 2013- July 2019
•  Provided individual and family counseling to children, adolescences, and adults
•  Provided therapeutic services to adolescences during the transition into college and adulthood
•  Offered art and play therapy services to children ages 3-15 years old
•  Conducted psychosocial assessments and formulated treatment plans

Ellis Memorial Early Education, Boston, MA

Clinical Supervisor OCT 2012- May 2014
•  Oversight of the therapeutic clinical services offered to children within the early childhood setting
•  Enrolled and provided services for children with open cases with the Department of Children and

Families/ offering support and education to foster and adoptive parents
•  Offered in-house trainings and on-going consultation to early childhood educators
•  Created and implemented behavior management strategies to ensure success for children

Families IN Transition

Child Care Director OCT 2009- OCT 2012

•  Managed a trauma-informed therapeutic licensed preschool and afterschool program
•  Provide trauma-informed therapeutic services to children and families experiencing

homelessness

•  Provided supervision to clinicians and early childhood educators whose responsibilities varied
•  Collaborated with the Department of Children, Youth and Families to support safety for families
•  Completed psychosocial assessments, develop treatment plans, ASQ and DECA/BERS assessments

Moore Center Nov2008-Oct2009

Case Manager

•  Provided case management services within the Family Centered Early Supports and Services
department

•  Assessment, planning and monitoring of internal and external supports and services for children
with intellectual and development disabilities

•  Provide counseling and Functional Support Services (FSS) in the home, school or other
community-based setting as deemed appropriate for the objectives, interventions and desired
outcomes identified in the client's treatment plan
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Kristen McGuigan, LICSW

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS TRAININGS

•  Leadership Greater Manchester Program
August 2022- June 2023

•  NH Providers Association Board of

Directors August 2020 to October 2021

•  Project Launch- Manchester Community
Implementation Team Charter January
2020- October 2021

•  Member of the Manchester Substance Use

Collaborative and Perinatal Substance Use

Alliance August 2020 to October 2021

•  Members of the Manchester Youth

Collaborative September 2019- August 2020

Postered provider in Cbild-Parent
Psycbotberapy (CPPJ, Child Trauma
Research Program 2019

Certified trainer in Managing of Aggressive
Behaviors (MOAB), MOAB® Training

International, Inc 2019

Faculty Member of the Trauma-Informed
Early Education and Care Systems
Breakthrough Boston Public Health
Commission 2013- 2014

Certified trainer of Dr. Brazelton Touchpoints
child development model, Harvard
University 2011

Certified trainer in Suicide Prevention

through NAMl, National Association of
Mental Illness 2010
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #1

This Amendment to the Gap-Filling Services for Children with Special Healthcare Needs contract is by
and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department") and Gateways Community Services, Inc., formerly known as Area Agency of Greater
Nashua, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on July 24, 2024 (Item #15), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.3., Contractor Name, to read:

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

2. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7., Completion Date, to read:

June 30, 2027

3. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8., Price Limitation, to read:

$690,000

This amount is inclusive of a shared price limitation of $240,000. See Exhibit C.

4. Modify Exhibit A, Revisions to Standard Provisions, by adding Subsection 1.4., to read:

1.4. Paragraph 6, Compliance by Contractor with Laws and Regulations/Equal Employment
Opportunity, Subparagraph 6.1, is amended as follows:

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable statutes, laws, regulations, and orders of federal, state, county or municipal
authorities which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor, including, but not
limited to, RSA 151:21 Patients' Bill of Rights, civil rights and equal employment
opportunity laws, and the Governor's order on Respect and Civility in the Workplace,
Executive Order 2020-01. In addition, if this Agreement is funded in any part by monies
of the United States, the Contractor shall comply with all federal executive orders, rules,
regulations and statutes, and with any rules, regulations and guidelines as the State or
the United States issue to implement these regulations. The Contractor shall also comply
with all applicable intellectual property laws.

1.3. The Contractor must provide the Scope of Services in Regions VI and X, as identified in the
tables below, and pursuant to Administrative Rule He-M 523.11, Table 523-1, the Designation
of Region Boundaries in New Hampshire:

Region VI

Amherst Hudson Merrimack Nashua

Brookline Litchfield Milford Wilton

Hollis Mason Mont Vemon

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-06-GSHCN-01-A01

Region X

A-S-1.3

Page 1 of 4

Contractor Initials

U

Date
2/10/2026
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Atkinson Derry Pelham Sandown

Chester Hampstead Plaistow Windham

Danville Newton Salem

5. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services; Section 2, Staffing Requirements; by adding Subsection 2.8.,
to read:

2.8. The Contractor must ensure adequate staffing is available to provide comprehensive
services to families in Region VI and X.

6. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms; Section 1., to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1. 69.71% Federal Funds.

1.1.1. 52.61% Social Services Block Grant, Administration for Children and Families,
as awarded on June 29, 2023; June 11, 2024; and January 14, 2025; ALN
93.667; FAINs 2301NHSOSR, 2401NHSOSR, and 2501NHSOSR.

1.1.2. 17.10% Maternal and Child Health Services, Health Resources & Services

Administration, as awarded on October 10, 2023 and September 11, 2024;
ALN 93.994; FAINs B0440148 and B0452939.

1.2. 30.29% General Funds.

7. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms; Section 3, to read:

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, to include any additional net revenue received towards the
services billed, starting on July 1, 2026, upon Governor and Executive Council approval, and
shall be in accordance with the approved line items, as specified in Exhibits C-1 Budget through
Exhibit C-4 Amendment #1 Budget.

8. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, by adding Sections 3.3., through 3.5., to read:

3.3. The Contractor must provide the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Services, in compliance with
funding requirements.

3.4. The Contractor agrees that funding under this Agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part
in the event of non-compliance with the terms and conditions of Exhibit B, Scope of Services.

3.5. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, excluding expenses affiliated with Medicaid-covered individuals,
effective through June 30, 2026, in accordance with the approved line items, as specified in
Exhibits C-1 Budget through Exhibit C-4 Amendment #1 Budget.

9. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms Section 4.1. (lead-in section only), to read:

4.1. The Contractor may utilize a shared price limitation of $240,000 (included in the total Price
Limitation) for environmental modifications and health-related services, which is applicable
to all other contractors providing the services in Exhibit B, until funds are no longer available.
Funding may be used for:

10. Add Exhibit C-3 Amendment #1 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

11. Add Exhibit C-4 Amendment #1 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-06-CSHCN-01-A01

^  DS

u
A-S-1.3

Page 2 of 4

Contractor Initials

Date
2/10/2026
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All terms and conditions of the Contract not modified by this Amendment remain in full force and effect.
This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

2/11/2026

Date

DocuSigned by:

-1323A24040DF495..

Name: Melissa Hardy

Director, dltss

2/10/2026

Date

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

— DocuSigned by:

'TlMAdfiui (jmL
B53BC5D3CD76421...

Name:Timothy teach

Title:
CFO

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

SS-2024-DLTSS-06-CSHCN-01-A01

A-S-1.3

Page 3 of 4
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

2/11/2026

—DocuSigned by:

K-dVlVVyO

-748734844941460...

Date Name: Robyn cuarino

Title:
Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Gateways Community Services, Inc. A-S-1.3

SS-2024-DLTSS-06-GSHCN-01-A01 Page 4 of 4
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Exhibit C-3 Amendment #1 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Gateways Community Services, Inc.

Budget Request for:

Gap-Filling Services for Children with Special
Healthcare Needs (Region 6)

Budget Period July 1, 2026-June 30, 2027

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)9.57%

Line Item
Program Cost - Funded by

DHHS - SPY 2027

Third Party Billing -

SPY 2027

1. Salary & Wages $57,934 $10,400

2. Fringe Benefits $23,254 $4,160

3. Consultants $0 $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to

equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0 $0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0 $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0 $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0 $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0 $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $1,200 $500

6. Travel $1,000 $500

7. Software $200 $200

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $500 $500

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $500 $0

8. (c) Other - $0 $0

Other (Occupancy Costs) $4,931 $2,200

Other (Flex Funds and Council for Clie $20,000 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0 $0

Total Direct Costs $109,519 $18,460

Total Indirect Costs $10,481 $1,846

TOTAL $120,000 $20,306

OVERALL TOTAL $140,306

Contractor Initials:
u

Gateways Community Services, Inc.
SS-2024-DLTSS-06-CSHCN-01-A01 Date:

2/10/2026



Exhibit C-4 Amendment #1 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: teways Community Services, Inc.

Budget Request for:

with Special Healthcare Needs
(Region 10)

Budget Period Upon G+C Approval - June 30, 2027

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable) 15%

Line Item
Program Cost - Funded by DHHS -

Partial SPY 26

Program Cost -
Funded by DHHS -

SPY 27

Third Party Billing -

SPY 27

1. Salary & Wages $15,240 $30,480 $3,900

2. Fringe Benefits $6,097 $12,194 $1,560

3. Consultants $0 $0 $0

4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to

equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0 $0 $0

5.(8) Supplies - Educational $0 $0 $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0 $0 $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0 $0 $0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0 $0 $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $0 $0 $0

6. Travel $250 $500 $150

7. Software $0 $0 $0

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0 $0 $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0 $0 $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0 $0 $0

Flex Funds $4,500 $9,000 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0 $0

Other (please specify) $0 $0 $0

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0 $0 $0

Total Direct Costs $26,087 $52,174 $5,610

Total Indirect Costs $3,913 $7,826 $842

TOTAL $30,000 $60,000 $6,452

OVERALL TOTAL | $96,452

Contractor Initials:

Gateways Community Services, Inc.
SS-2024-DLTSS-06-CSHCN-01-A01

f  DS

Li
Date:

2/10/2026
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERXmCATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that GATEWAYS COMMtTNTTY

SERVICES, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Coiporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on December 12,

1983.1 fijither certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ED: 74294

Certificate Number: 0007783208

Si

S&.

A

5^

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 10th day of February A.D. 2026.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Jim Moran. GCS Board Secretary, hereby certify that:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1. I am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Gateways Community Services, Inc. .
(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on Februarv 25. 2025, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

(Date)

VOTED: That Tim Leach, CFO. Sandra Pelletier. CEO, and Peaav Gilmour. Board President (may list more than

one person) (Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

is duly authorized on behalf of Gateways Community Services, Inc. to enter into contracts or agreements with the
State (Name of Corporation/ LLC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote,

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority, I further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,
all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: 1/30/26
Signature of Elected Officer
Name: James Moran

Title: Secretary

Rev, 03/24/20
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ACORD^ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

1/09/2026

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

US! Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

NAMEf''^ Christine A Skehan
r&. Ext): 855 874-0123 noI:
ADDRESS: Christine.Skehan(gusi.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURED

Gateways Community Services inc

144 Canai Street

Nashua, NH 03064

INSURER B Granite State Healthcare & Human Svc WC NONAiC

INSURER C ZNAT Insurance Company 30120

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADOL
INSR

SUBR
WVD POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EPF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(mm/dd/yyyy) LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

PHPK2716654 07/01/2025 07/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;□ PRO
JECT □LOG

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

OTHER:

11,000,OOP
$1,000,000
820,000
81,000,000
83,000,000
$3,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK2716654 07/01/2025 07/01/2026 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
fEa accident) $1,000,000

ANY AUTO
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

PHUB921033 07/01/2025 07/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000
AGGREGATE $3,000,000

X RETENTION $10000
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

P02148HCHS2026 01/01/2026 01/01/2027 PER
STATUTE

OTH-
.£E_

N/A
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT I $1,000,000

Professional Liab PHPK2716654 07/01/2025 07/01/2026 $1,000,000/$3,000,00

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 2
#S52549865/M52548399
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NONPROFIT COVER SHEET

A. Entity Name: Gateways Community Services, Inc.

B. Entity's Contact Information for Records Requests (e.g., resumes of key personnel;
audited financial statements):

Jo-Ann Sheehan, isheehan@gatewavscs.org. (603) 459-2716 (w) or (603) 233-0729 (c)
Tim Leach, tleach@gatewavscs.org. (603) 459-2718 (w)

C. List Board of Directors and Affiliations

Name (Identifv anv additional role(s) in Affiliations

Parentheses)

E.g., John Doe (President)
Peggy Gilmour (President)
Lisa Scheib, MD (Vice President)

Pretti Strategies

Nashua West Adult Medicine

Edgar Carter (Treasurer) Retired, CPA, Professor UMASS Lowell

Jim Moran (Secretary) Wipfli, LLP

Steve Beals Principal, Alvime High School
Bob Corcoran Sccuritas Healthcare

Bonnie Dunham Parent Information Center

Joe Gamache Black Duck Software

Tom Gaul Retired,

Wendy Hunt Greater Nashua Chamber of Commerce

Padmaja Kunapareddy IBM Corporation

Kameo LeLievre Southern NH Health

Jim McKenna Retired Executive

Rob Prunier Principal, Harvey Construction

Chelsea Schultz GCS Client ^
Mark Thornton Retired Executive, Disability Advocate

Theo Vougias Devine & Millimet Law Firm

Jessica Wojeik Dracut Public School, Special Ed

Amy Wheeler Teas Bank Executive

D. List Key Personnel (Resumes must be available upon request to the person(s) listed in
section B or may be attached):

Name Role Annual Salarv Amount Paid From

This Contract

Mindy Huckins Vice President of

Aging Programs &
PDMS Services

$104,170 10%

Lisa Emanuelson Nursing Director of

Aging Services

$124,000 50%
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DISCLOSURE OF LEGAL ACTIVITIES INVOLVING THE STATE OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE OR ANOTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY

E. Check one of the following:

[ X ] The entity is not currently or has not been party to any legal proceeding involving the
State of New Hampshire (or any agency or subdivision thereof) or any other state/federal
government entity before any adjudicative body in any jurisdiction OR

[ ] The entity is or has been party to one or more legal proceedings as set forth above.
Identify the jurisdiction, court or other adjudicative body, case number, and briefly
describe the nature of the proceeding (Attached extra sheet if necessary).

CHARITABLE TRUSTS UNIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

F. Check one of the following:

[ X ] is registered and in good standing with the New Hampshire Department of Justice
Charitable Trusts Unit (** see note below) or has submitted a complete application for
registration to the Charitable Trusts Unit and is awaiting a registration determination OR

[  ] is not required to register with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is neither tax-exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code nor engages in charitable
solicitations in the State of New Hampshire OR

[  ] is exempt from registration with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is a federal or state
government, agency, or subdivision or is a religious organization, an integrated auxiliary
of a religious organization, or is a convention or association of churches.

** Note: Attached screen shot from the DOJ Registered Charities List found at:

httr)s://mm.nh.gov/files/uploads/doj/remote-docs/registered-charities.pdf
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FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

G. Check one the following:

[x ] The organization hired an outside firm to audit its financial statements or to prepare
GAAP-compliant financial statements for its most recently completed fiscal year. If so,
please ensure that the financial statements and audit results are available to be requested
firom the contact listed on Page 1 (audited financials may be attached) OR

[ ] The above does not apply, but the organization filed an IRS Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
for its most recently completed fiscal year. Please attach that IRS Form 990 or Form 990-
EZ to the submission. (Form 990 Schedule B is not required) OR

[ ] If neither of the above apply, complete the Income Statement and Balance Sheet below
with the following basic financial information firom the organization's most recently
completed fiscal year:

1. ESCOIVIE STATEMENT

Revenue Expenses

Grants

Donations

$

$

Compensation of
officers, directors,
and key personnel

Program
Services

Revenue

$
Other salaries &

wages

Interest &

Dividends

$
Payroll taxes <$:
employee benefits

All other

Revenue
$

Occupancy, rent,
utilities, and
insurance

Total Revenue $ Printing,
publications, postage,
office supplies, and IT

All other expenses

Total Expenses

$
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2. BALANCE SHEET

Assets Liabilities

Cash & Equivalents $ Accounts Payable
$

Investments $ Loans Payable
$

Real Estate (less any
depreciation)

$

All other liabilities $

Other Property &
Equipment (less any
depreciation)

$

Total Liabilities $

Pledges, grants,
accounts receivable

$

All other assets $

Total Assets $



Docusign Enveiope ID: 271234FB-E587-43F9-AF08-3603A4DE76AE
New Hampshire Department of Justice Registered Charities List

G = Good Standing; X = Not in Good Standing: S = Suspended
Chariiatrie Truste Unit

Reg. No. Charity Name Address City State Zip Status Report Due

4209 Gabriel and Agnes R F Smith Trust 300 Franklin Street, 2nd FloorManchester, NH 03101 Manchester NH 03101 G 12/15/2026

31975 Gabriele Publishing House - The Word PO Box 2221 Deering NH 03244 G 5/15/2025

1176 Gafney Home 90 Wakefield Street Rochester NH 03867 X 8/15/2022

16843 Gafney Library, Inc. PO Box 517 Sanbornviile NH 03822-0517 G S/15/2026

4455 Gala Education Outreach Institute (GEO) 16 Badger Farm Road Wilton NH 03086 G 5/15/2026

12041 Galapagos Conservancy, inc. 1630 Connecticut Avenue. 3rd FloorWashington, DC 2{ Washington DC 20009 G 11/15/2025

16802 Gale River Coop Preschool PO Box 261 Franconia NH 03580-0261 G 12/15/2025

30049 Galgos Del Sol USA 142 Stevens Road Lebanon NH 03766 G 5/15/2026

18847 Galiaudet University c/o 1959 Palomar Oaks Way, 5uite 300 Carlsbad CA 92011 X 8/15/2023

35178 Gallbladder Cancer Foundation

2071N Bechtie Ave

PMB# 170 Springfield OH 45S04 X 5/15/2025

2377 Game of Village, Inc, 91 Court Street Keene NH 03431 X 5/15/2025

32509 Game Plan Sports 500 N. Commercial St., Suite 502 Manchester NH 03101 6 5/15/2026

31018 GameChanger Charity 27128 B Paseo Espada, #604 San Juan Capistrai CA 92675 X 11/15/2019

11537 Gamer Fund 625 Westport Parkway Grapevine TX 76051 G 5/15/2026

10407 Gamma Phi Beta Foundation 12737 East Euclid Drive Centennial CO 80111 G 6/15/2025

11595 Gap Mountain Lions Club 89 Bowkerviile Road Fitzwiiliam NH 03447 G 11/15/2026

13295 Garden at Tracy Library PO Box 1591 New London NH 03257 G 5/15/2026

1864 Garden Club of Dublin, NH PO Box 419Dubtin, NH 03444 Dublin NH 03444 G 1/15/2027

12776 Garrison Players, Inc. 449 Roberts Road Rollinsford NH 03859 G 10/15/2026

16922 Gary D. Millen Foundation PO Box 1206lnterva!e, NH 03845 Intervale NH 03845 G 2/15/2026

11798 Gary Sinise Foundation Century Park East Suite 1500 Los Angeles CA 90067 G 8/15/2026

12805 Gate City Charter School for the Arts 7 Henry Clay Road Merrimack NH 03054 G 11/15/2025

35818 Gate City Figure Skating Club P.O Box 7252 Nashua NH 03062 G 11/15/2026

4423 Gate City Striders, Inc. PO Box 3692 Nashua NH 03061 X 5/15/2025

31042 GateCity Community Coalition, Inc. 605 Fort Williams Drive Saint Johns FL 32259 X 5/15/2022

19992 Gates Philanthropy Partners PO Box 23350 Seattle WA 98102 G 5/15/2026

32299 Gates Recovery Center PO Box 31 New Ipswich NH 03071 G 5/15/2026

14601 Gatestone Institute 733 Third Avenue New York NY 10017 6 5/15/2026

6117 Gateway for Cancer Research 500 East Remington Road Schaumburg IL 60173 X 11/15/2024

6232 Gateway Fund 45 School Street Boston MA 02108 G 5/15/2026

1412 Gateways Community Services, Inc. 144 Canal Street Nashua NH 03060 G 5/15/2026

1171 Gather 210 West Road Unit 3 Portsmouth NH 03801 6 11/15/2025

Updated: January tS, 2026 147
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Gateways
^yCOMMUNITY SERVICES

Caiing for our Communily.
All Day, Everyday, For a Lifetime.

OUR MISSION

Gateways Community Services believes that all people are of great value. We provide innovative, high-
quality, long-term services to support individuals throughout their lifetime so they can lead meaningful
lives.

■irh.
s %

144 Canal Street, Nashua NH 03064
Tel (603) 882-6333 Fax (603) 889-5460

www. ga tewayscs. erg
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D) BerryDunn

Gateways
/ COMMUNITY SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2025 and 2024

With Independent Auditor's Report

f  ,• <
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15) BerryDunn
BDMP Assurance, LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Gateways Community
Services, Inc. (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2025, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional revenue and support,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, the 2025 consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2025, and the change in their
net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (U.S. GAAR).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards (U.S. GAAS).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Organization and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Prior Period Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024
were audited by Berry, Dunn, McNeil & Parker, LLC whose report, dated October 31, 2024, expressed
an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAR, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
Organization's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.

berrydunn.com
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Board of Directors

Gateways Community Services, Inc.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.

Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,

that raise substantial doubt about the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern for a

reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

-tbfnf duwuinti^UP
Manchester, New Hampshire
November 10, 2025

2-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2025 and 2024

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash

Client accounts

Accounts receivable, net
Veterans accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Deposits
Investments - deferred compensation
Beneficial interest in an agency fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Current portion of accrued retention bonus
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other
Deferred revenue

Client accounts

Total current liabilities

Deferred compensation
Accrued retention bonus, net

Total liabilities

Net assets

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2025

$  6,720,080 $
505,344

4,884,300
810,229
146.933

2024

6,803,407

433,255
4,382,049
1,336,465

132.511

13,066,886 13,087,687

3,078,667 2,244,646
219,647 209,482

1,476,516 1,305,330
58.867 55.038

17.900.583 $ 16.902.183

430,000 $  360,000
1,577,751 1,434,906
1,969,838 1,929,618

- 239,794
505.344 433.255

4,482,933 4,397,573

1,476,516 1,305,330
871.066 1.301.066

6.830.515 7.003.969

10,492,657 9,745,295
577.411 152.919

11.070.068 9.898.214

$ 17.900.583 $ 16.902.183

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-3-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2024)

Without

Donor With Donor 2025 2024

Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

Revenue and support
Medicaid $ 22,066,893 $ $ 22,066,893 $ 20,120,454

New Hampshire Bureau of Developmental
Services 3,646,084 - 3,646,084 3,408,375

Veterans individual program service 2,546,755 - 2,546,755 1,839,209

American Rescue Plan Act (ARRA) funding 234,279 - 234,279 283,903

Contributions and grants 1,681,508 535,294 2,216,802 1,226,422

Client fees 156,256 - 156,256 158,146

Adult day service program 141,328 - 141,328 190,853

Rental income 312,702 - 312,702 350,177

Other revenues 1,470,360 - 1,470,360 1,637,330

The PLUS Company, Inc. services 82,004 - 82,004 82,004

United Way 4,723 - 4,723 5,692

Third party insurance 688,784 - 688,784 788,662

Production sales and service 72,033 - 72,033 43,092

Net assets released from restrictions 110.802 (110.802) - -

Total revenue and support 33.214.511 424.492 33.639.003 30.134.319

Operating expenses
Program services

Adult services 19,355,945 - 19,355,945 16,809,241

Children services 4,673,904 - 4,673,904 4,679,367

Elder services 5.720.089 - 5.720.089 4.906.736

Total program services 29.749.938 29.749.938 26.395.344

Supporting services
General management 2,473,703 - 2,473,703 3,292,848

Fundraising 243.508 - 243.508 231.292

Total supporting services 2.717.211 2.717.211 3.524.140

Total operating expenses 32.467.149 32.467.149 29.919.484

Change in net assets 747,362 424,492 1,171,854 214,835

Net assets, beginning of year 9.745.295 152.919 9.898.214 9.683.379

Net assets, end of year $ 10.492.657 $  577.411 $ 11.070.068 $ 9.898.214

The accoinpanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-4-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

Revenue and support
Medicaid $  20,120,454 $ $ 20,120,454

New Hampshire Bureau of Developmental Services 3,408,375 - 3,408,375

Veterans individual service program 1,839,209 - 1,839,209

ARPA funding 283,903 - 283,903

Contributions and grants 1,210,301 16,121 1,226,422
Client fees 158,146 - 158,146

Adult day service program 190,853 - 190,853

Rental income 350,177 - 350,177

Other revenues 1,637,330 - 1,637,330

The PLUS Company, Inc. services 82,004 - 82,004

United Way 5,692 - 5,692

Third party insurance 788,662 - 788,662

Production sales and service 43,092 - 43,092

Net assets released from restrictions 84.386 f84.3861 -

Total revenue and support 30.202.584 f68.265) 30.134.319

Operating expenses
Program services

Adult services 16,809,241 - 16,809,241

Children services 4,679,367 - 4,679,367

Elder services 4.906.736 - 4.906.736

Total program services 26.395.344 - 26.395.344

Supporting services
General management 3,292,848 - 3,292,848

Fundraising 231.292 - 231.292

Total supporting services 3.524.140 - 3.524.140

Total operating expenses 29.919.484 - 29.919.484

Change in net assets 283,100 (68,265) 214,835

Net assets, beginning of year 9.462.195 221.184 9.683.379

Net assets, end of year $  9.745.295 $  152.919 $ 9.898.214

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-5-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statement of Functional Revenue and Support

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

General

Management Fundralsing Adult Services

Children

Services

Elder

Services

Total Area

Agency

Revenue and support
Medicaid

Nevy Flampshire Bureau of
Developmental Services

Veterans individual service

program

ARPA funding
Contributions and grants
Client fees

Adult day service program
Rental income

Other revenues

The PLUS Company, Inc. services
United Way
Third party insurance
Production sales and service

Management fees

Area Agency
Properties Eliminations

329,366
80,177

30,210

Total revenue and support $ 439,7^

$  - $ 17,339,811 $ 3,049,881 $ 1,677,201 $ 22,066,893 $ -

-
2,888,145 757,939 -

3,646,084 -

_ _ _ 2,546,755 2,546,755 -

- 234,279 - - 234,279 -

303,633 915,295 153,860 844,014 2,216,802 -

- 138,237 - - 138,237 18,019
- - - 141,328 141,328 -

- - - - - 462,702
- 738,547 383,090 19,357 1,470,360 -

14 1,416 289 108 82,004 -

- 209 - 4,514 4,723 -

- - 688,784 - 688,784 -

- 41,823 - - '  72,033 -

77.634 - - 77.634 -

S  303,647 $ 22.375.396 $ 5.033.843 $ 5.233,277 $ 33.385,916 $ 480.721

Total

(150,000)

(77.6341

$ 22,066,893

3,646,084

2,546,755
234,279

2,216,802

156,256
141,328
312,702

1,470,360
82,004
4,723

688,784
72,033

$ 33.639.003

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-6-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statement of Functional Revenue and Support

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

General

Management Fundraisinq Adult Services

Children

Services

Elder

Services

Total Area

Agency

Area Agency
Properties Eliminations Total

Revenue and support
Medlcald $ - $ $  15,447,692 $ 3,027,272 $ 1,645,490 $ 20,120,454 $ $ $ 20,120,454
New Flampshire Bureau of

Developmental Services - - 2,648,491 759,884 - 3,408,375 - - 3,408,375

Veterans individual service

program - - - - 1,839,209 1,839,209 - - 1,839,209

ARPA funding 66,785 - 217,118 - - 283,903 - - 283,903

Contributions and grants - 160,875 34,739 121,352 896,957 1,213,923 12,499 - 1,226,422

Client fees - - 139,095 - - 139,095 19,051 - 158,146

Adult day service program - - - - 190,853 190,853 - - 190,853

Rental income - - - - - - 500,177 (150,000) 350,177

Other revenues 473,089 4,773 514,599 447,271 197,598 1,637,330 - - 1,637,330

The PLUS Company, Inc. services 80,216 14 1,360 297 117 82,004 - - 82,004

United Way - - 277 - 5,415 5,692 - - 5,692

Third party Insurance - - - 788,662 - 788,662 - - 788,662

Production sales and service 30,210 - 4,188 - 8,694 43,092 - - 43,092

Management fees - - 77,632 - - 77.632 - f77.6321 -

Total revenue and support $ 650.300 $  165.662 $  19.085.191 $ 5.144.738 $ 4.784.333 $ 29.830.224 $  531.727 $  (227.632) $ 30.134.319

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-7-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

Depreciation allocation
Area Agency Properties allocation
Elimination allocation

Total operating expenses

2,301
(3,449)
(1.243)

189

4,797
(1.729)

20,157

417,661
(150.493)

3,766
100,156
(36.088)

1,411

112,581

(38.081)

27,824

631,746
(227.634)

189,318
(631,746)

227.634

$ 2.473.703 $ 243.508 $ 19.355.945 $ 4.673.904 $ 5.720.089 $ 32.467.149 $_

For the Year Ended June 30,2025

General Children Elder Total Area Area Agency
Management Fundraisinq Adult Services Services Services Agency Properties Eliminations Total

ayroll and related expenses
Salaries and wages $  1,168,709 $  137,354 $  6,358,332 $ 2,470,626 $ 3,705,561 $  13,840,582 $ $  - $ 13,840,582

Contract staff 34,709 - 1,027,343 - - 1,062,052 - - 1,062,052

Employee benefits 364,476 39,414 1,442,477 598,155 380,695 2,825,217 - - 2,825,217

Payroll taxes 82.952 9.234 508.044 173.448 266.546 1.040.224 - - 1.040.224

Total payroll and related expenses 1.650.846 186.002 9.336.196 3.242.229 4.352.802 18.768.075 18.768.075

tfier expenses
9,409,310Client treatment services 21,008 - 7,893,431 584,782 910,089 9,409,310 - -

Professional fees 467,779 945 711,430 259,071 63,099 1,502,324 7,332 - 1,509,656

Staff development and training 64,497 156 167,699 3,131 504 235,987 - -
235,987

Rent and mortgage interest 65,995 1,575 153,941 31,412 11,769 264,692 - (150,000) 114,692

Other occupancy costs - - - - - - 41,395 -
41,395

Utilities - 299 32,893 5,968 2,236 41,396 11,790 - 53,186

Repairs and maintenance 5,574 458 63,598 9,122 15,093 93,845 349,699 (77,634) 365,910

Office, building and household 72,647 1,401 61,692 19,025 15,133 169,898 - - 169,898

Equipment rental 6,818 543 53,073 10,830 4,813 76,077 - -
76,077

Advertising 4,602 3,386 54,061 21,769 386 84,204 - - 84,204

Communications 7,086 280 30,623 9,759 14,070 61,818 - - 61,818

Transportation 1,880 - 183,493 32,374 29,500 247,247 - -
247,247

Insurance 9,030 741 72,415 14,776 6,021 102,983 20,563 - 123,546

Other 98,332 44,465 227,078 62,855 218,663 651,393 11,649 - 663,042

Subcontractor -
- 26.997 298.967 - 325.964 - - 325.964

Total other expenses 825.248 54.249 9.732.424 1.363.841 1.291.376 13.267.138 442.428 (227.634) 13.481.932

Total operating expenses before
allocations of depreciation.
Area Agency Properties and

32,250,007eliminations 2,476,094 240,251 19,068,620 4,606,070 5,644,178 32,035,213 442,428 (227,634)

217,142

$ 32.467.149

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-8-
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

Depreciation aliocation
Area Agency Properties allocation
Elimination allocation

Total operating expenses

1,657

34,981
<14.8651

109

1,607
<6831

12,125
429,927
<182.6901

2,278
27,401
<11.6441

896

41,772
<17.7501

17,065
535,688
<227.6321

189,094
(535,688)

227.632

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

General Children Elder Total Area Area Agency
Management Fundraisinq Adult Services Services Services Agency Properties Eliminations Total

ayroii and related expenses
Salaries and wages $  1,549,031 $  121,663 $  5,717,837 $ 2,411,949 $ 3,012,854 $  12,813,334 $ $ $  12,813,334
Contract staff 81,905 - 378,146 9,024 - 469,075 - - 469,075

Employee benefits 560,855 38,549 1,441,583 692,930 388,015 3,121,932 - - 3,121,932

Payroll taxes 112.588 8.950 421.295 185.709 226.624 955.166 - - 955.166

Total payroll and related expenses 2.304.379 169.162 7.958.861 3.299.612 3.627.493 17.359.507 17.359.507

ther expenses
Client treatment services 41,371 14 5,935,173 486,830 945,059 7,408,447 - - 7,408,447
Professional fees 449,955 2,583 270,986 386,233 52,698 1,162,455 7,330 - 1,169,785

staff development and training 67,388 95 16,016 3,178 361 87,038 - - 87,038

Rent and mortgage interest 70,301 1,541 147,833 32,304 12,713 264,692 107 (150,000) 114,799
Other occupancy costs - - - - - - 25,858 - 25,858
Utilities 37,889 290 27,878 6,092 2,398 74,547 3,115 - 77,662

Repairs and maintenance 6,766 437 41,633 10,870 15,761 75,467 276,859 (77,632) 274,694
Office, building and household 74,885 492 46,688 48,257 12,020 182,342 - - 182,342

Equipment rental 6,064 383 36,799 8,041 4,198 55,485 - - 55,485
Advertising 41,158 527 31,875 24,832 4,681 103,073 - - 103,073

Communications 7,576 260 30,669 9,882 13,245 61,632 - - 61,632
Transportation 30,229 4 173,731 27,550 33,236 264,750 - - 264,750

Insurance 10,711 702 67,371 14,722 6,578 100,084 33,205 - 133,289

Other 122,403 53,769 496,591 73,516 151,377 897,656 120 - 897,776
Subcontractor - - 1.267.775 229.413 - 1.497.188 - - 1.497.188

Total other expenses 966.696 61.097 8.591.018 1.361.720 1.254.325 12.234.856 346.594 <227.6321 12.353.818

Total operating expenses before
allocations of depreciation.
Area Agency Properties and
eliminations 3,271,075 230,259 16,549,879 4,661,332 4,881,818 29,594,363 346,594 (227,632) 29,713,325

206,159

$ 3.292.848 S 231.292 $ 16.809.241 $ 4.679.367 $ 4.906.736 $ 29.919.484 $_ $ 29.919.484

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from revenue and support
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest received

interest paid

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Change in deposits
Acquisition of property and equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Grants received for long-term purposes
Payments on long-term debt

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net decrease in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

2025 2024

$ 32,674,538 $ 29,536,835
(32,441,364) (30,840,877)

244,827 273,952
- (107)

478.001 (1.030,197)

(10,165) (103,882)
(1.051.163) (131,225)

(1.061.328) (235,107)

500,000
. (9,308)

500.000 (9,308)

(83,327) (1,274,612)

6.803.407 8,078,019

$  6.720.080 $  6,803,407

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

Change in net assets $ 1,171,854 $ 214,835
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation 217,142 206,159
Grant revenue for long-term purposes (500,000)
Change in beneficial interest in an agency fund (3,829) (4,771)
Change in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable and veterans accounts

receivable 23,985 1,243,824
Prepaid expenses and other (14,422) (21,999)
Accrued retention bonus (360,000) (138,934)
Accounts payable 142,845 (1,247,038)
Accrued expenses and other 40,220 (4,732)
Deferred revenue (239.794) (1,277,541)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 478,001 $ (1,030,197)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-10-



Docusign Envelope ID: 271234FB-E587-43F9-AF08-3603A4DE76AE

GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

Nature of Activities

Gateways Community Services, Inc. (Gateways) provides a comprehensive residential and service
delivery system for elders and people with developmental disabilities in southern New Hampshire. Its
primary funding sources are federal and state governmental programs.

Area Agency Properties, Inc. (Properties) owns various homes and commercial office spaces that are
used as residences for clients and for general operations.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP) requires consolidation of related
organizations when common control and economic dependency exists. At June 30, 2025 and
2024, common control existed for Properties through common board members and economic
dependence existed due to the significant concentration of Properties' revenue generated by
Gateways. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Gateways and Properties
(collectively, the Organization) as required by U.S. GAAP. All material intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified as follows based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions;

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's
management and the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions are to be met by
actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. At June 30,
2025 and 2024, the Organization did not have any assets with donor restrictions to be
maintained in perpetuity. At June 30, 2025 and 2024, net assets with donor restrictions
consisted of restricted contributions temporary in nature.

-11
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

All contributions are considered to be contributions without donor restrictions unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
donor restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Contributions with donor restrictions whose restrictions are met in the same year as
received are reflected as net assets without donor restrictions in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

The Organization reports contributions of property and equipment as support without donor
restrictions, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.
Contributions of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and contributions of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as support with donor restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how those
long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions
when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

Gateways and Properties are tax-exempt organizations as described in Section 501(c)(3) and
Section 501(c)(2), respectively, of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from
federal and state income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these consolidated financial
statements.

Cash

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. It has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes
it is not exposed to any significant risk with respect to these accounts.
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount that management expects to collect from outstanding
balances net of an allowance for credit losses. Management's estimate of the allowance is based
on their assessment using relevant and supportable forecasts. Balances that are still outstanding
after the Organization has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the
valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable.

Allowances, beginning of year

Change in valuation allowance
Write-offs

Allowances, end of year

2025

1,024,202 $

659,052
(218.299)

2024

248,297

999,538
(223.633)

1.464.955 $_ 1.024.202

Accounts receivable and veterans accounts receivable, net, amounted to $5,694,529, $5,718,514
and $7,020,417 as of June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at their estimated value at date of
receipt. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the related assets as follows;

Description

Buildings and building improvements
Equipment and furniture

Estimated Lives

10-40 years
5-10 years

Revenue Recognition

Medicaid, New Hampshire Bureau of Developmental Services and veterans individual program
service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Organization expects to be entitled in exchange for providing client services. These
amounts are due from third-party payors (including government programs), and others, and include
variable consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits, reviews,
and investigations. Generally, the Organization bills third-party payors several days after services
are provided. Revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied. It is the
Organization's expectation that the period between the time the service is provided to a client and
the time a third-party payer pays for that service will be one year or less.
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

Under the Organization's contractual arrangements, the Organization provides services to clients
for an agreed-upon fee. The Organization recognizes revenue for client services in accordance
with the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Organization. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on
actual services rendered. Generally, performance obligations are satisfied ratably over the life of
the contract with the client. The Organization measures the performance obligation from when the
Organization begins to provide services to a client to the point when it is no longer required to
provide services to that client, which is generally at the time of notification to the Organization.

Each performance obligation is separately identifiable from other promises in the contract with the
client. As the performance obligations are met, revenue is recognized based upon allocated
transaction price. The transaction price is allocated to separate performance obligations based
upon the relative stand-alone selling price.

Because all of its performance obligations relate to short-term contracts, the Organization has
elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC Subtopic 606-10-50-14(a) and,
therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to
performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting
period.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Building related
expenses are allocated on a square-footage basis among general management, fundraising and
the adult services functions. Agency related expenses are allocated to program, general
management and fundraising functions based on the percentage of total functional expense to total
operating expenses.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S.
GAAP, management has considered transactions or events occurring through November 10, 2025
which is the date that the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

2. Availabilitv and Liauiditv of Financial Assets

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments, while also striving to optimize its available funds. The Organization has
various sources of liquidity at its disposal, including cash and a line of credit, as disclosed in
Note 4.
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures over a 12-month
period, the Organization considers all expenditures related to its ongoing operating activities as
well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those operating activities.

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12 months, the
Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenue to cover
expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources or, where appropriate, borrowings. Refer
to the consolidated statements of cash flows, which identify the sources and uses of the
Organization's cash.

The following financial assets are expected to be available within one year of the consolidated
statements of financial position date to meet general expenditures as of June 30:

Cash

Accounts receivable, net

Veterans accounts receivable, net

Less amounts not available for general expenditures:
Net assets with donor restrictions

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures within one year

3. Propertv and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following:

Land

Buildings and building improvements
Equipment and furniture
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

2025

$ 6,720,080
4,884,300
810.229

2024

$ 6,803,407
4,382,049

1.336.465

12,414,609 12,521,921

77.411 152.919

$12.337.198 $12.369.002

2025

$  604,520
4,443,897
603,440
958.281

6,610,138
(3.531.471)

2024

$  604,520
4,306,803

548,927

98.725

5,558,975
(3.314.329)

$ 3.078.667 $ 2.244.646
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

4. Line of Credit

Gateways has available an unsecured line of credit, with maximum borrowing of $2,000,000. The
agreement provides that any borrowings are due on demand, with interest due monthly at the
lender's base rate (7.50% at June 30, 2025). The Organization had no outstanding balance at June
30, 2025 and 2024. The line of credit is due for renewal on February 28, 2026.

5. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets subject to use restrictions are as follows:

2025 2024

Capital expenditures $ 500,000 $
Adult Day Program 20,442 25,431
Family Support Program 424 98,683
Other program services 56.545 28.805

$  577.411 S 152.919

6. Concentration of Credit Risk

For the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, approximately 66% and 67%, respectively, of
revenue and support of the Organization was derived from contracts with the State of New
Hampshire's Medicaid program. As of June 30, 2025 and 2024, accounts receivable due from the
State of New Hampshire's Medicaid program was approximately 49% and 42%, respectively, of
total accounts receivable.

7. Retirement Plans

The Organization maintains a qualified 403(b) retirement plan (the Plan) which covers all
employees who have reached the age of 21 and completed 1,000 hours of service during the Plan
year. The Plan provides for matching contributions at the discretion of the Organization.
Additionally, the plan allows for additional discretionary contributions to be made to the Plan. The
total matching and discretionary contributions charged to operations for the Plan were $373,068
and $253,397 for the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively. During the years ended
June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Organization made a 3% and 2% discretionary contribution to the
Plan in the amount of $240,000 and $140,000, respectively.
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

The Organization has a top hat deferred compensation plan established under section 457 of the
Code. The plan permits certain management and highly compensated employees to defer portions
of their compensation based on Internal Revenue Service guidelines. The Organization has
cumulatively recorded $1,476,516 and $1,305,330 at June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively,
related to this plan. The related investments are segregated in a separate account and reported in
the consolidated statements of financial position along with the Organization's related liability to the
employees.

8. Funds Held bv Others

The Organization is a beneficiary of a designated fund maintained at the New Hampshire
Charitable Foundation (NHCF). Pursuant to the terms of the resolution establishing this designated
fund, property contributed by unrelated parties to NHCF is held as a separate fund designated for
the benefit of the Organization. The Board of Directors of NHCF has been granted the power to
redesignate the funds contributed by unrelated parties, if the Organization is incapable of fulfilling
its mission. The designated fund is not included in these consolidated financial statements, since
NHCF has the ability to redesignate funds contributed by unrelated parties. Prior to 2025, the
Organization was a joint beneficiary of the fund with a related entity. During 2025, the fund was
split equally and two new funds were established. The total fair value of the designated fund was
approximately $393,000 and $734,000 at June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively.

In accordance with its spending policy, NHCF will make annual distributions of approximately 5%
of the market value which will be equally divided between the beneficiaries once the Organization
requests a distribution. There was approximately $15,000 in distributions from the fund during the
year ended June 30, 2025. There were no distributions from the funds in 2024.

The Organization is also a beneficiary of an agency fund at NHCF. Pursuant to the terms of the
resolution establishing this agency fund, property contributed by the Organization to NHCF is held
as a separate fund designated for the benefit of the Organization. The Board of Directors of NHCF
does not have the power to redesignate the funds contributed by the Organization. At June 30,
2025 and 2024, the estimated value of the future distributions from the agency fund in the amount
of $58,867 and $55,038, respectively, is included in the consolidated statements of financial
position as beneficial interest in an agency fund.

9. Commitments and Contingencies

Self-Insurance Program

The Organization self-insures a portion of its employee health benefits. Stop loss insurance is in
effect which limits the Organization's exposure to loss on an individual basis of $50,000 and an
annual aggregate basis of $1,000,000. In 2025 and 2024, total claims for health benefits were
$1,348,393 and $1,881,611, respectively. As of June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Organization accrued
a liability for claims that have been incurred, but not yet reported of $130,722 and $208,323,
respectively.

-17



Docusign Envelope ID: 271234FB-E587-43F9-AF08-3603A4DE76AE

GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

Employee Retention Bonus Program

During 2022, the Organization established an employee retention bonus program. All active
employees at June 30, 2022 are eligible for the retention bonus program. Any employee hired
subsequent to June 30, 2022 will not be eligible to receive the retention bonus and if an employee
leaves the Organization, they are no longer eligible for the employee retention bonus program
payments. Any future payments of the employee retention bonus program allocated to an
employee who leaves the Organization will be reallocated amongst the remaining pool of active
employees that were employed at June 30, 2022. Total retention bonus program payments are
approximately $1.8 million and will be paid out equally over a five-year period. The first payment
was made during 2024 with the final payment expected to be made during 2028. As of June 30,
2025 and 2024, the total accrued retention bonus liability was $1,091,066 and $1,451,066,
respectively.

During 2024, the Organization established an employee retention bonus program for employees
hired after June 30, 2022 and who are active employees at June 30, 2024. Any employee hired
prior to June 30, 2022 and subsequent to June 30, 2024 will not be eligible to receive the retention
bonus and if any employee leaves the Organization, they are no longer eligible for the employee
retention bonus program payments. Any future payments of the employee retention bonus program
allocated to an employee who leaves the Organization will be reallocated amongst the remaining
pool of active employees that were employed at June 30, 2024. Total retention bonus program
payments are approximately $210,000 and will be paid out equally over a three-year period. As of
June 30, 2025 and 2024, the total accrued retention bonus liability was $210,000. The first
payment was made in September 2025.

Construction Contract

During 2024, the Organization entered into an agreement with a vendor for the renovation of the
Buxton Road property. The total value of the renovation services to be incurred was $775,000. As
of June 30, 2025, the Organization full cost of the agreement had been incurred and is included in
construction in progress in the consolidated statement of financial position. The Buxton Road
property and related renovations were placed in service in July 2025.

10. Fair Value Measurement

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the exchange price that
would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date. FASB ASC Topic 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which
requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs when measuring fair value.
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GATEWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2025 and 2024

The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices
for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The fair market values of the Organization's measured on a recurring basis using Level 1 inputs as
follows:

2025 2024

Investments - deferred compensation
Mutual funds $1,476,516 $ 1,305,330

The fair value of the Organization's beneficial interest in an agency fund is categorized as a Level
3 measurement because the interest is not marketable. The fair value of the assets held in the
agency fund is based on the quoted market prices of the underlying assets. Due to the level of risk
associated with the fair value of the underlying securities and the level of uncertainty related to
changes in their value, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term
would materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.
Changes in fair value of the Organization's beneficial interest in the agency fund consisted of
appreciation of $3,829 and $4,771 for the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively.

11. Pandemic Relief Funding

Since the start of the pandemic, the Organization has been awarded grant funding under ARPA,
passed through the State of New Hampshire, totaling $3,489,574 for the purpose of recruitment,
retention or training of direct support workers. As of June 30, 2025 and 2024, management
believed the Organization had met the conditions necessary to recognize a portion of the ARPA
funds received in the amounts of $239,794 and $283,904, respectively, which is presented
separately in the consolidated statements of activities. As of June 30 2024, $239,794 of ARPA
funds were included in deferred revenue in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Mindy Huckins

Professional Overview

Experience in directing programming for children and families meeting at risk criteria: Specialty training

in working with individuals whom experience developmental delay and/or autism spectrum disorder.

Specialized skills in operations and implementations of participant directed programming. Expertise in

self directed models. Elder and operation expertise.

Core Qualifications

Operational and Fiscal Management
Process Improvement: Black Belt Certification in LEAN
Family Work
High School Transition
Strategic Planning
Autism

Elder programming

Education

River College 1998-2002

Bachelor of Arts in Human Development / Minor in Social Work

Nashua, NH 03064

LEAN Black Belt Certification 2016

Certification in Family Support Quality Standards 2017

-Nashua Chamber of Commerce Leadership Program 2018

Leadership NH 2019

Experience

♦♦♦ Gateways Community Services October 2025 - Present
Vice President of Aging and Participant Directed Services

Executive level direction of aging services and participant directed services. Responsibilities for

strategic plan monitoring, executive management of agency, and contract monitoring.

Gateways Community Services

Senior Director of Elder and Participant Directed Services - February 2023 - present

Direction of programming, fiscal, and clinical operations and outcomes for In Home Supports,

and Self Directed programs for CFI, Developmental and Acquired Brain Disorder Medicaid

Waivers. Case management oversight for the three Medicaid waivers. Oversite of The Gateways

Adult Day Center and Gateways for Seniors direct care program. Responsibilities in senior
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management and operational development of the organization for fiscal monitoring and
management, and strategic planning

Gateways Community Services

Senior Director of Family and Participant Directed Services June 2018 - February 2023

Direction of programming, fiscal, and clinical operations and outcomes for Family Support, In
Home Supports, Partners in Health, and Adult Custom Services. Responsibilities in senior
management and operational development of the organization for fiscal monitoring and
management, strategic planning, and coordination of the Family Support Advisory Board for the
organization.

Gateways Community Services April 2017- June 2018

Senior Director of Child and Family Services

Direct programming, implementation of strategic plans, and fiscal oversite of Family Support
Services, Partners in Health, In Home Supports Waiver, Early Supports and Services, Intake and
Eligibility, and Legislative Initiatives.

Gateways Community Services 2014- April 2017

Director of Family Services

Direct programming and supervision of services to children and families whom experience
developmental disabilities, fiscal management of state and Medicaid funding, process
improvement management, operational strategic planning, LEAN strategies and projects

Gateways Community Services 2013 - November 2014

Family Support Operations Manager

Supervision of clinical services to children whom experience developmental disabilities,
facilitation of the Family Support Advisory Council

Gateways Community Services 2012 -2013

Family Support Coordination Supervisor

Supervise staff and case management services to children 3-21 whom experience
developmental disabilities and/ or autism

Gateways Community Services 2005 - June 2012

Family Support Coordinator

Provided case management services to caseload of 60 individuals 16-21 whom experience
developmental disabilities and autism, provide benefits counseling, and person centered
planning.

Easter Seals of NH 2003 — December 2005

Case Manager

Provided case management and family work to 16 individuals in a residential treatment facility
whom experienced developmental disabilities and severe persistent mental health
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Mindy Huckins

Girls Incorporated 2002 - August 2003

Program Coordinator

Provided coordination and supervision of afterschool and summer camp programming to at risk
girls, supervision of staff, management of USDA requirements

Memberships

> Nashua Wrap Around
> Community of Practice High School Transition - State and Local
> NH State LEAN Network

Awards and Achievements

> 2015 Transition Professional of the Year
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Lisa Emanuelson
Registered Nurse

Experience Education

January 2026 - Current

Nursing Director of Aging Services, Gateways Community

Services

Provide oversight of staff and the program offered at a

license Medical Adult Day Center that addresses the

health, psychosocial, and social needs of aging

participants and a community based personal care

program.

Responsible for the daily operations, nursing

requirements, billing, intake and compliance of these

programs.

This position will provide oversight of the Gateways

for Seniors homecare, providing management to field

staff, direct skilled nursing, reviewing quality

assurance measures, EW billing, program compliance,

and handling client relations.

July 2025 - January 2026

Registered Nurse Care Coordinator, Gateways Community

Services

Oversight of the clinical practices of the licensed
practical nurses at the Gateways Adult Day Center

(GADC), completing the responsibilities of a registered
nurse as outlined in He-P-818.15(b) Regulations.

Planning, coordination, and effective implementation

of G4S Home Care Program, while supervising all the
program's Personal Care Service Providers (PCSP),
Licensed Practical Nurses (LPN) and Licensed Nursing

Assistants (LNA).

2012-2014

Associates Of Nursing

Saint Joseph School of Nursing

Skills

Detail Oriented

Leadership

Time Management

Dedicated

Team Player

Contact
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November 2023 - July 2025

Registered Nurse, Clinical Manager, Home Health and

Hospice Care

Supervises a multidisciplinary team of nurses and

therapists.

Facilitates interdisciplinary team meetings and case

conferences, prioritizing high-risk hospitalized patients

and facilitating coordination of care and patient goals.

Assigning and monitoring patient and staff

assignments, according to the patients' needs and

staff competency level.

Manages the daily operations being effective and

efficient; makes recommendations to the director for

any process improvements including those relating to

quality of care.

Performed Timecard Verification.

Understands the budget, revenues and expenses.

Epic Experience

January 2022 - November 2023

Registered Nurse, Team Leader, Home Health and Hospice

Care

Triage calls from patients, doctors, and family.

Received orders from doctors

Inputted all faxes and orders received from MD

offices

Managed multiple Reports including all

admissions coming into agency, INR

management, and billing reports

Assisted all field staff including MSW, RN, PT,

OT, Speech Therapists, and LNAS

December 2015 - January 2022

Registered Nurse, Case Manager, Home Health and Hospice

Care

Case managed a patient case of 20-25

patients.

Completed an initial home health assessment

of patient and family to determine home care

needs. Provided a complete physical

assessment and history of current and
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previous

Performed comprehensive patient

assessment that is reflected in accurate OASIS

scoring.

Developed care plans for patients, which

establishes goals based on nursing diagnosis

and incorporates therapeutic, preventive, and

rehabilitative nursing actions. Includes the

patient and family on the planning and

revising process.

Nursing Skills - Medication Education, Wound

Care, Wound Vac, Pluerx Catheter, Foley

Catheter Mgmt, PICC and PORT IV Mgmt,

Ostomy care, Cardiopulmonary assessment,

COPD and CHF education, DM education

July 2014 - December 2015

Registered Nurse, Greenbriar Nursing Home

Skilled Rehab

Performing daily care tasks like monitoring vital signs,

administering medicine, or performing treatments

February 2009 - June 2014

Administrative Assistant and Training Coordinator

inner Beauty Concepts - Nashua, NH

-Assist with hiring, training, and management of staff

-Assisted the Owner in creating email, post card, and web

advertisement

-Deliver customer service, in a professional and courteous

manner

-Directly handle multiple phone lines in an efficient matter

-Manage the technicians' schedules

-Manage inventory of assets and supplies, sourcing for

suppliers, and submitting invoices
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-Responsible for managing store operations, including opening

and closing the store

-Perform cashiering duties

-Schedule appointments in person or by phone

-Operates office systems software


